
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordshire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ 

   
  

please ask for Sandra Hobbs 
direct line 0300 300 5257 

date 11 May 2011  
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 

 
Date & Time 

Thursday, 19 May 2011 at 6.30 p.m. 
 

Venue at 
Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richard Carr 
Chief Executive 

 
To:     The Chairman and Members of the CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL: 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 
MEETING 

 

 
 
 



 
AGENDA 

 
 

 Prayers  
  
The Reverend Richard Andrews will take prayers. 
 

  
1. Apologies 
  

Apologies for absence to be received. 
 
 

2. Election of Chairman (only if the current Chairman and Vice-Chairman are 
absent) 

  
 

3. Election of Chairman 2011/12 
  

To elect the Chairman of the Council for the Municipal Year 2011/12.  The 
retiring Chairman will call for nominations for Chairman and each nomination 
must be seconded.  Members may speak in support of the nominations. 
 
(Note:  In accordance with Council Procedure Rule No. 20.7, if more than one 
nomination is received, a vote by show of hands will be conducted). 
 
The appointed Chairman to sign and read out the Declaration of Acceptance 
of Office. 
 
 

4. Election of Vice-Chairman 2011/12 
  

To elect the Vice-Chairman of the Council for the Municipal Year 2011/12.  
The Chairman will call for nominations for Vice-Chairman and each nomination 
must be seconded.  Members may speak in support of the nominations. 
 
(Note:  In accordance with Council Procedure Rule No. 20.7, if more than one 
nomination is received, a vote by show of hands will be conducted). 
 
The appointed Vice-Chairman to sign and read out the Declaration of 
Acceptance of Office. 
 
 

5. Election of Leader of the Council for 2011 - 2015 
  

In accordance with B5 Council Procedure Rule No. 2.3 and C1 Executive 
Arrangements paragraph 3.1, the Chairman to invite nominations for the 
election of the Leader of the Council for the period until the next election of all 
members of the Council in 2015.  



6. Minutes 
  

To approve the minutes of the Council meeting held on 14 April 2011. 
 
(Attached at pages 5 to 18) 
 
 

7. Members' Interests 
  

To receive from Members any declarations and their nature in relation to:- 
 
(a) personal interests in any agenda item 
 
(b) personal and prejudicial interests in any agenda item. 
 
 

8. Chairman's Announcements and Communications 
  

The Chairman to make any announcements or communications. 
 
 

9. Leader of the Council's Announcements and Communications 
  

The Leader of the Council to make any announcements or communications. 
 
 

10. Questions, Statements or Deputations 
  

To receive any questions, statements or deputations from members of the 
public in accordance with the Public Participation Procedure as set out in 
Annex 1 of part A4 of the Constitution.  (This session will be held at the 
Chairman’s discretion and will normally last no longer than 15 minutes.) 
 
 

11. Appointment of Members, Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen to Committees 
and Other Council Bodies 2011/12 

  
The report outlines the requirements for appointments to committees and 
other Council bodies, including political proportionality.  Nominations from 
Group Leaders will be circulated separately. 
 
(Attached at pages 19 to 32) 
 

12. Scheme of Delegation 
  

To agree the scheme of delegation as set out at parts E2 and H3 of the 
Constitution. 
 
(Attached at pages 33 to 34) 
 



 
13. Composition of the Executive 
  

The Leader of the Council to report regarding the composition and 
responsibilities of the Executive for the coming year (to be circulated 
separately). 
 
 

14. Appointments to the Joint Selection Committee (for Bedfordshire Police 
Authority) and the Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire Authority 

  
To consider the attached report. 
 
(Attached at pages 35 to 40) 
 
 

15. Appointments to Outside Bodies 
  

In accordance with the Part B5 2.2.2.13 to make appointments to outside 
bodies. 
 
(Attached at pages 41 to 66) 
 
 

16. Proposed Amendment to the Members' Allowances Scheme 
  

To consider the report of the Monitoring Officer (to be circulated separately). 
 



CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 

At a meeting of the CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL held in the Council 
Chamber, Priory House, Chicksands, Shefford on Thursday, 14 April 2011. 

 
PRESENT 

 
Cllr P Hollick (Chairman) 

Cllr Mrs C F Chapman MBE (Vice-Chairman) 
 

 
Cllrs P N Aldis 

R A Baker 
Mrs A Barker 
A R Bastable 
R D Berry 
L Birt 
P A Blaine 
D Bowater 
A D Brown 
J A E Clarke 
N B Costin 
I Dalgarno 
Mrs R J Drinkwater 
P A Duckett 
Dr R Egan 
Mrs J Freeman 
P Freeman 
D J Gale 
Mrs R B Gammons 
 

Cllrs M Gibson 
Mrs S A Goodchild 
Ms A M W Graham 
Mrs D B Gurney 
Mrs C Hegley 
D J Hopkin 
J G Jamieson 
K Janes 
R W Johnstone 
D Jones 
M R Jones 
J Kane 
D J Lawrence 
Mrs J G Lawrence 
Mrs A M Lewis 
H J Lockey 
K C Matthews 
Ms C Maudlin 
D McVicar 
 

Cllrs J Murray 
Mrs M Mustoe 
T Nicols 
Ms J Nunn 
P Rawcliffe 
A A J Rogers 
J A G Saunders 
A Shadbolt 
P Snelling 
Miss A Sparrow 
B J Spurr 
R C Stay 
J Street 
A M Turner 
Mrs C Turner 
Mrs P E Turner MBE 
P F Vickers 
B  Wells 
J N Young 
 

 

Apologies for Absence 
 

Cllrs A Fahn 
S F Male 
 

Cllrs A Northwood 
K Sharer 
 

Cllrs G Summerfield 
P Williams 
 

 
 

Officers in Attendance: Mr G Alderson – Director of Sustainable 
Communities 

 Mr J Atkinson – Head of Legal and Democratic 
Services 

 Miss H Bell – Democratic Services Officer 
 Mr R Ellis – Director of Customer and Shared 

Services 
 Mrs E Grant – Deputy Chief Executive/Director of 

Children's Services 
 Ms M Peaston – Committee Services Manager 
 Mr R Carr – Chief Executive 
 Mr J Unsworth – Interim Assistant Director of 

Finance 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 5



COUN -  14.04.11 
Page 2  

 

 

PRAYERS  
 
Prayers were taken by Reverend Canon Michael Bradley. 
 
 

C/10/94    Minutes  
 
RESOLVED 
 
that the minutes of the meeting held on 24 February 2011 be confirmed 
and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 
 

 
C/10/95    Members' Interests  

 
(a) Personal Interests:- 

 
 There were no declarations made. 

 
(b) Personal and Prejudicial Interests:- 

 
 There were no declarations made. 

 
 

C/10/96    Chairman's Announcements and Communications  
 
The Chairman reported the recent death of Malcolm Smith, a previous Member 
of a legacy authority. 
 
He also reported the recent death of Councillor Tony Green, who represented 
Dunstable Downs on the Council. 
 
The Council stood in silent tribute to the memory of both Malcolm Smith and 
Councillor Tony Green. 
 
The Chairman commented on the success of recent functions, including a 
dinner at Stotfold Mill, a musical entertainment at the Grove Theatre and a golf 
tournament and he also advised on preparations for a forthcoming meal at the 
Spice Lounge in Dunstable. 
 
The Chairman also commented that this was the last Council meeting prior to 
the elections to be held on 5 May 2011 and expressed particular gratitude to 
Councillor Mrs P E Turner who would be standing down from her position  as 
Leader of Central Bedfordshire Council. Thanks were echoed by the Deputy 
Leader, the Leader of the Liberal Democrat Group and others. 
  
The Deputy Leader proposed a motion of thanks to Councillor Mrs P E Turner 
The motion was seconded, voted upon and duly carried. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 6



COUN -  14.04.11 
Page 3  

 

 

C/10/97    Leader of the Council's Announcements and Communications  
 
The Leader expressed her gratitude to the Council for their kind wishes. 
 
The Leader advised the Council of the recent installation of the new High 
Sheriff, Andrew Slack, which she had attended. 
 
The Leader reviewed some of the successes of the Council since it came into 
being in April 2009, including strong performance compared with other 
authorities particularly in the areas of recycling targets and significant 
improvement in adult care provision  
 
The Leader recorded her thanks to her Deputy Leader, her Cabinet team and 
her ward colleague Councillor Mrs Maudlin.  The Leader also expressed 
appreciation to Councillors P A Blaine and P Snelling, the Leader and Deputy 
Leader of the Opposition and commented that it had been a privilege to lead 
Central Bedfordshire in its first two years.  She wished her successor all the 
very best. 

 
 

C/10/98    Questions, Statements or Deputations  
 
Questions and statements were put by members of the public under the Public 
Participation provisions at Annex 1 of Part A4 of the Constitution.    
 
Mr J Ander, Mrs R Haves and, Mrs E Lammie all expressed  concerns about 
provisions in the proposed Local Development Framework (North) Site 
Allocations Development Plan Document which was before the Council for 
approval later in the meeting. Comments covered: 
 
• Impact of development on the character of the town of Ampthill 
• pressure on school places in Ampthill 
• support for farmers in maintaining land to produce food locally and 

thereby reduce transport requirements and emissions. 
 
Mr R Smith expressed his concerns about the risk of flooding in Campton, 
Chicksands and Shefford arising from the HA25 site in Meppershall.  
 
Mr B Collier began to comment on an election matter which the Chairman ruled 
inadmissible under Part A4 Annex 3 paragraph 11 of the Council’s Constitution. 

 
 

C/10/99    Petitions  
 
In accordance with the Public Participation scheme set out in Annex 2 of Part 
A4 of the Constitution, the Council received the following petition: 
 
Proposed Imposition of substantial development in Ampthill through the 
Local Development Framework. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 7



COUN -  14.04.11 
Page 4  

 

 

The Chairman reminded Members that the Constitution provided that petitions 
relating to any planning decision or development plan document could not be 
considered  by Council but indicated that he was prepared to allow the petition 
to be presented and passed to the appropriate body. This would be the 
Executive, when matters relating to development within the LDF were 
considered there.  
 
Councillor Duckett presented the petition containing over 1600  signatures. 
 
In presenting the petition, Councillor Duckett registered concern about the 
proposed LDF allocation in Ampthill.          
                               
                                                                                                                                                   

C/10/100    Recommendations from the Executive  
 
(a) Children and Young People’s Plan 
 

The Council considered a recommendation from the meeting of the 
Executive held on 15 March 2011 seeking approval of the Central 
Bedfordshire Children and Young People’s Plan. 
 
RESOLVED 
  
that the Central Bedfordshire Children and Young People’s Plan 
2011-2014 be  approved. 
 

(b) LDF (North): Site Allocations Development Plan Document 
 

Following endorsement by the Executive the Council needed to adopt the 
Site allocations plan document. Therefore, the Council now considered a 
recommendation from the meeting of the Executive held on 15 March 
2011 in respect of the LDF (North) Site Allocations Development Plan. 

 
 RESOLVED 
 
 that in view of the Executive’s endorsement of the Inspector’s 

conclusion that the Site Allocations Development Plan Document is 
sound, the Plan be endorsed. 

  
(C)   Community Safety Partnership Priorities and the Community Safety 
        Partnership Plan for 2011-2012 

 
The Council considered a recommendation of the Executive from its 
meeting held on 15 March 2011 seeking approval of the Community 
Safety Partnership Plan for 2011-2012. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that the Community Safety Partnership Plan 2011-2012 be adopted. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 8



COUN -  14.04.11 
Page 5  

 

 

C/10/101    Recommendations from the Constitution Advisory Group  
 
(a) Co-optees on Children’s Services Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 
 The Council considered recommendations from the Constitution Advisory 

Group held on 21 March 2011 in relation to Co-optees on the Children’s 
Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

 
 The Council noted a revised report and appendix that was tabled at the 

meeting. These contained revised recommendations to provide for 
delegated authority for the appointment of the Parent Govenor 
representatives in June 2011. 

 
 RESOLVED 

 
1 that Part D1 of the Constitution relating to Membership, 

Substitutes and Quorum of the Children’s Services 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee be amended as set out 
in Appendix A attached  to these minutes; 
 

2 that the existing co-opted parent governor representatives 
for the Children’s Services Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee meeting on 24 May 2011 be reaffirmed  pending 
the appointment of the newly elected representatives in 
June 2011; 
 

(c) that delegated authority be given to the Director of 
Children’s Services,  as advised by the Portfolio Holder for 
Children’s Services , to appoint up to 3 parent governor 
representatives as set out in Part D1 of the Constitution, 
as amended, for the period June 2011 to April 2015. 
 

 
(b) Replacement of Dunstable Town Centre Management Committee by 

Dunstable Joint Committee 
 

The Council considered recommendations from the Constitution Advisory 
Group held on 21 March 2011 which sought approval for  the replacement 
of Dunstable Town Centre Management Committee with Dunstable Joint 
Committee. 
 

RESOLVED 
 
1.  that the Dunstable Town Centre Management Committee be 

abolished and replaced by the Dunstable Joint Committee; 
 
2.  that section J2 of the Constitution relating to Dunstable Town 

Centre Management Committee be amended with new terms 
of reference as set out at Appendix B to these minutes. 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 6
Page 9



COUN -  14.04.11 
Page 6  

 

 

C/10/102    Report of the Bedfordshire Police Authority  
 
The Council received the report from the meeting of the Bedfordshire Police 
Authority held on 14 April 2011. 
 . 
Councillor Hollick, representative on the Police Authority, commented that he 
had given an oral report at the last Council meeting on the budgetary matters 
arising from the Police Authority’s meeting, but that the written report was now 
before the Council.  He advised that the recent demonstration in Luton had 
attracted commendations for the successful policing strategy. He indicated that 
an application had been made for the costs of policing the demonstration to be 
repaid in full centrally and that this had been successful. 
 
Councillor Hollick responded to questions from Members.  It was noted that 
A19 (a method for releasing Officers from the Police Force) was only relevant 
to those holding a Chief Officer rank with over 30 years service. 
 

 
C/10/103    Reports of the Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire Authority  

 
A report from the meeting of the Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire 
Authority  held on 10 February 2011 was submitted. 
 
Councillor Street commented that Councillor Green had been Chairman at 
meetings of the Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire Authority and would be 
sadly missed. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that the report of the meeting of the Bedfordshire and Luton Combined 
Fire Authority held on 10 February 2011 be noted. 
 

 
C/10/104    Written Questions  

 
No written questions had been received from Members of the Council under 
Rule NO.12.2. 
 

 
C/10/105    Open Questions  

 
The Chairman presided over open questions asked of the Leader, Deputy 
Leader, Portfolio Holders and the Chairman of a Committee under Council 
Procedure Rule 12.7 
 
1) Councillor Murray asked a question about the current employment issues at 

LuDun. 
 
 The Portfolio Holder for  Social Care and Health  advised that two 

employees had opted to take redundancy, four had been offered future 
similar employment and that discussions were ongoing about future 
employment opportunities for others. 

Agenda Item 6
Page 10



COUN -  14.04.11 
Page 7  

 

 

 
2) Councillor Murray asked for the specific times when CCTV cameras in 

Dunstable were in record mode and not monitored. 
 

The Portfolio Holder for Safer Communities and Healthier lifestyles 
indicated that he would not disclose this information publicly as doing so 
would compromise community safety. 
 

3) Councillor Jamieson requested data on the reduction in the number of  
Council employees and sought confirmation on the efficiencies delivered. 
 
The Portfolio Holder for Finance, Governance & People advised that since 
immediately before the creation of Central Bedfordshire Council, staff 
numbers had been reduced by approximately 600 employees. 

 
4) Councillor Duckett referred to a question he had asked at the last Council 

meeting regarding extra funding for minor road improvements and yellow 
lines in Bedford Street, Ampthill and recorded his thanks to the Portfolio 
Holder for Safer Communities and Healthier Lifestyles for works both 
completed and under way. 

 
5) Councillor Aldis asked the Portfolio Holder for Children’s Services to join 

him in congratulating Joe Kier, the Youth Parliament Member for Sandy, on 
a recent award. 

 
 The Portfolio Holder for Children’s Service’s recorded her congratulations to 

Joe Kier and assured Councillor Aldis that measures were in place to 
ensure that the Youth Parliament would continue. 

 
6) Councillor Aldis reiterated a question further to a petition at the last meeting 

on the delivery of re-usable bags for garden waste to a particular area 
where biodegradeable bags were currently in use. 

 
The Portfolio Holder for Safer Communities and Healthier lifestyles 
indicated  that a vehicle which would enable local residents to use these 
bags had been ordered and was due to be in use in three to four months. 

 
7) Councillor Maudlin sought confirmation that Sandy Leisure Centre was to 

remain open this year and that work was ongoing to ensure its long term 
future. 

 
The Portfolio Holder for Safer Communities and Healthier Lifestyles 
confirmed that Sandy Leisure Centre would remain open in 2011/12 and 
that work was ongoing regarding its future. 

 
8) Councillor Rogers was granted the opportunity by the Chairman to express 

his thanks to Officers and Members for their help and kindness during his 
time as a Councillor, particularly during his period of ill health. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 11



COUN -  14.04.11 
Page 8  

 

 

C/10/106    Motions  
 
No motions had been received from Members of the Council under Rule No. 
16. 
 

 
C/10/107    Membership of Standards Committee  

 
The Council received and considered a report of the Portfolio Holder for 
Finance, Governance and People, proposing that the terms of office for existing 
Independent Members and Town and Parish Council representatives on the 
Standards Committee be extended indefinitely to ensure that the Council could 
comply with its statutory obligations until the Localism Bill was enacted. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
1. that the terms of office of the existing Independent Members and 

Town and Parish Council representatives on the Council’s 
Standards Committee be extended indefinitely; 
 

2. that the period of extension be subject to review when the 
Council has determined what local arrangements it intends to 
adopt to replace the current statutory regime. 
 

 
 
 

C/10/108    NHS Campus Closure Programme  
 
The Council considered a report of the Portfolio Holder for Social Care, Health 
and Housing and the Portfolio Holder for Finance, Governance and People 
seeking approval of an increase in the NHS Campus Closure Programme 
budget from £10.031m to £11.308m.  Members noted that the budget would be 
fully funded by capital grants from the NHS. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that the Campus Closure Programme budget of £11.308m be approved 
and fully funded by capital grants from the NHS. 
 
 

 
(Note: The meeting commenced at 6.30 p.m. and concluded at 8.40 p.m.) 
 

Chairman …………….………………. 
 

Dated …………………………………. 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 12



Appendix A

Part D1 Overview and Scrutiny Arrangements and Terms of
Reference

4. Membership, Substitutes and Quorum

4.1 The membership and quorum of each of the overview and
scrutiny committees shall be:

4.1.1 Customer and Central Services: 9 councillors and
substitutes (quorum 3);

4.1.2 Children’s Services: 10 councillors and substitutes, plus
5 co-opted members being 3 parent governors and 2
diocesan representatives of the Church of England and
Roman Catholic churches.

The quorum shall be 4 councillors and 2 co-opted
members (either parent governors or diocesan
representatives) whenever considering education
matters, and 3 councillors at all other times.

The co-opted members shall have a vote on education
matters but not on other matters, although they may
stay in the meeting and speak on any matter.

A parent governor co-opted member shall:
serve a 4-year term of office starting from June
2011 and thereafter from May 2015 (unless
he/she ceases to be a parent governor co-opted
member in which case a replacement parent
governor shall be elected to serve out the
remainder of the term of office)
be able to serve on the Committee for more than
one consecutive 4-year period subject to re-
election.
cease to be qualified to hold office as a parent
governor co-opted member if he/she fails to
attend meetings of the Committee for a
continuous period of 6 months starting with the
date of a meeting.

Formatted: Bullets and
Numbering

Formatted: English (U.K.)

Formatted: Bullets and
Numbering

Formatted: English (U.K.)

Formatted: Bulleted + Level:
1 + Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Tab
after: 1.27 cm + Indent at:
1.27 cm

Formatted: English (U.K.)

Formatted: English (U.K.)

Deleted: The

Deleted: s

Deleted: remain in office for

Deleted: they

Deleted: include at least one
representative from an
Academy¶
<#>attend a minimum of 4
meetings out of every 8, in
addition to meeting the
attendance requirements of the
relevant Regulation¶
<#>serve for not more than one
consecutive 4-year term.¶

Agenda Item 6
Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

J2 JOINT ARRANGEMENTS - EXTRACT

Dunstable Joint Committee 1. To serve as a partnership forum for all those
involved in town centre initiatives to consult
with each other and co-ordinate their
activities so as to realise their aspirations for
the town centre.

2. To set the broad direction of the
partnership,taking into account the needs of
the town centre’s customers, employees,
residents, visitors, traders, property owners
and developers. This to include devising and
updating a recommended Joint Committee
Action Plan.. The Committee will consider
issues relating to:

The economic, social and
environmental well being of the
town
Transport issues
Community safety issues
Leisure and recreational issues
The development and
implementation of the
Dunstable Town Centre Master
Plan

All such issues will be considered in the
context of the development and ongoing
review of the Joint Committee Action Plan.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Formatted: Font: Arial

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0
cm, First line: 0 cm

Formatted: Font: Arial

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0
cm

Deleted: Town Centre
Management Committee

Deleted: Partnership

Deleted:

Deleted: Town Centre
Strategy for approval by
executive/council

Deleted: To inform and advise
the relevant committees of the
local authority/authorities on all
aspects of their responsibilities
for the town centre and its
environs.¶

Deleted: To co-ordinate the
activities of the various town
centre service providers and
those responsible for meeting
the needs of the town centre.¶

Deleted: To undertake and co-
ordinate marketing and
promotional work for the town
centre.¶

Deleted: To seek funding
opportunities for the furtherance
of town centre initiatives and to
agree a detailed action plan for
the town centre in accordance
with the approved Town Centre
Strategy and other approved
local authority policies.¶

Agenda Item 6
Page 15



APPENDIX A

7. Membership:

5 named Councillors from Central
Bedfordshire Council . All named
Councillors must be elected
representatives of wards in Dunstable 5
Dunstable Town Council appointed
Councillors
Named substitutes from each Council will
be permitted to attend meetings as full
Committee representatives.

8. Quorum:

At least 3 Members from each Council will
have to be in attendance for the meeting to
be quorate.

9. Notes:

9.1 This group has the power to invite
representatives of local interest groups
to attend its meetings.

9.2 A Councillor appointed by Central
Bedfordshire Council will take on the
role of Chairman and a Councillor
appointed by the Town Council will
take on the role of Vice-Chairman.

9.3 Dunstable Town Council administers
the committee which is governed by
the Town Council’s Standing Orders.

Formatted

Deleted: appointed Councillors

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: 50% of the
membership

Deleted: of the committee.¶

Agenda Item 6
Page 16



APPENDIX A

9.4 Only members of the committee can
vote-
9.5. The Committee is not a

replacement for any decision
making structures regarding
planning applications and will
not duplicate the work of the
Planning Authority.

9.6 In an attempt to engage with local
town centre stakeholders, the
DJC will co-opt up to fifteen
additional Committee Members
from local town centre
representative groups.
Representative groups could be
from the retail, banking,
property, transport or any other
relevant sectors. However, any
co-opted Member must be able
to demonstrate how they can
add value to the work of the
Committee. Each co-opted
Member will be able to
engage fully in all
discussions but will not have
any voting rights. Co-opted
Members will serve a term on
the Committee equivalent to the
electoral term of elected
Council Members

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Agenda Item 6
Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Appointment of Members May 2011 v11/05/11 

 
 
Meeting: Council 
Date: 19 May 2011 
Subject: Appointment of Members, Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen 

to Committees and Other Council Bodies 2011/12 
 

Report of: Monitoring Officer 
Summary: The report outlines the requirements for member appointments to 

committees and other Council bodies, including political proportionality. 
Nominations from group leaders will be circulated separately. 
 

 
 
Contact Officer: Mel Peaston, Committee Services Manager 
Public/Exempt: Public 
Wards Affected: All 
Function of: Council 

 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
Council Priorities: 
The appointment of members to committees, etc. in accordance with legal and 
constitutional requirements is essential to the good governance of the Council. 
 
Financial: 
None. 
 
Legal: 
 
The appointment of elected members must comply with the proportionality 
requirements in sections 15 and 16 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989. 
 
The appointment of co-opted members to the Children’s Services Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee must comply with paragraphs 7 and 9, Schedule 1 of the Local 
Government Act 2000 and The Parent Governor Representatives (England) 
Regulations 2001 (S.I. 2001/478). 
 
Risk Management: 
None. 
 
Staffing (including Trades Unions): 
None. 
 
Equalities/Human Rights: 
None. 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 19



Appointment of Members May 2011 v11/05/11 

Community Safety: 
None. 
 
Sustainability: 
None. 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. that the Council confirms for the municipal year 20011/12: 

 
 (a) the structure, size and terms of reference of the committees, sub-

committees and joint committees set out in sections D1, E2 and J2 
of the Council’s constitution; and 
 

 (b) the allocation of seats and substitutes to these and other bodies, 
as listed in Appendix A to this report, in accordance with the 
political balance rules where they apply. 
 

2. that the appointment of individual Members and substitutes to committees 
and other bodies be approved in accordance with nominations to be 
submitted by the political groups (Appendix B to follow); 
 

3.  that the appointment of Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen of committees for the 
municipal year 20011/12 be approved in accordance with nominations to be 
submitted by the political group leaders (Appendix C to follow); 
 

4. that the following persons be appointed to the Children’s Services 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee as co-opted members with voting rights 
on education matters for the period June 2011 to the AGM in May 2015: 
 

 (a) Mrs Frances Image, Roman Catholic Diocesan representative; and 
 

 (b) Mr Jon Reynolds, Church of England Diocesan representative. 
 

5. to note that at the meeting of Council on 14 April 2011 Council agreed that 
the existing co-optees on the Children’s Services Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee would remain in place until June 2011 and that the Monitoring 
Officer be authorised to appoint from June 2011 until the AGM in 2015, the 
three additional parent governor representatives who have been duly 
nominated and elected by parent governors, following completion of the 
statutory election process.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 20



Appointment of Members May 2011 v11/05/11 

Political Balance 
 
1. The Council must allocate seats on committees and other prescribed bodies so 

as to give effect to the political balance rules in Sections 15 and 16 of the Local 
Government and Housing Act 1989. These require the Council to determine the 
allocation of seats on its ‘ordinary’ committees and sub-committees, and on 
certain other prescribed bodies, in proportion to the representation of different 
political groups on the Council.  
 

2. The principles in the Act, in relation to bodies that are required to be proportional,  
are: 
 

 (a) that not all the seats on the body are allocated to the same political group; 
 

 (b) that the majority of seats is allocated to the majority group (see note); 
 

 (c) that, subject to (a) and (b), the total number of seats on all ‘ordinary’ 
committees is proportional to the overall balance of political groups on the 
Council; 
 

 (d) that, subject to (a), (b) and (c), the allocation of seats on individual 
bodies also reflects the overall balance of political groups on the Council. 
  

 Note: seats reserved for education co-opted members (see paragraphs 18-21 
below) are to be taken into account for the purpose of determining how many 
seats constitute a majority. 
 

3. In the context of the Act, ‘ordinary’ committees includes only committees that 
have delegated powers to discharge the Council’s statutory functions, and does 
not include informal bodies that are not committees.  
 

4. A ‘political group’ is constituted when two or more Members sign a written notice, 
delivered to the Proper Officer, declaring their wish to be treated as a political 
group and giving the name of the group and of the group’s leader. 
 

5. 
 

Where there are Members who do not belong to any political group, a 
proportionate number of the available seats will not be allocated to any political 
group; and the Council is required to appoint to those seats from among the 
Members who do not belong to any political group, according to its discretion. 
Thus a single Independent Member cannot constitute a political group but should 
be taken into account for the purposes of the overall allocation of available seats. 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 21



Appointment of Members May 2011 v11/05/11 

 
Appointment of Councillors to Committees, etc. 
 
6. 
 

Following the election of Members to the new 59-Member Central Bedfordshire 
Council on 5 May 2011 it is necessary to appoint Members to serve on the 
various committees, joint committees and other Member forums listed in 
Appendix A for the municipal year ending 19 April 2012. Also shown are the legal 
and/or constitutional requirements relating to each committee, etc., including the 
agreed constitutional requirements for some joint bodies.  
 

7. 
 

Appendix A furthermore shows the post-election calculations for each of the 
‘ordinary’ committees, joint committees and other Council bodies where the 
political balance rules apply, as listed under section ‘A. Proportional Bodies’.  
  

8. These calculations are based on the overall balance of political groups on the 
Council which is as follows: 
 

  Conservative Liberal 
Democrat 

Independent Labour Total 

 No. and %  
of councillors 

49 
83.05% 

5 
8.47% 

4 
6.78% 

1 
1.69% 

59 
100% 

 Allocation of all 
proportional seats  
 

 
67.27 

 
6.86 

 
5.49 

 
1.37 

 
81 

9. Applying a simple proportional basis to each proportional body individually 
(without reference to overall balance) would produce an allocation of seats on 
each body as follows:  
 

 Number of 
Seats  

Conservative Liberal 
Democrat 

Independent Labour 

20 16.61 1.69 1.36 0.34 
19 15.78 1.61 1.21 0.32 
18 14.95 1.53 1.22 0.31 
17 14.12 1.44 1.15 0.29 
16 13.29 1.36 1.08 0.27 
15 12.46 1.27 1.02 0.25 
14 11.63 1.19 0.95 0.24 
13 10.80 1.10 0.88 0.22 
12 9.92 1.02 0.81 0.20 
11 9.14 0.93 0.75 0.19 
10 8.31 0.76 0.68 0.15 
9 7.47 0.76 0.61 0.15 
8 6.64 0.68 0.64 0.14 
7 5.81 0.59 0.47 0.12 
6 4.98 0.51 0.41 0.10 
5 4.15 0.42 0.34 0.08 
4 3.32 0.34 0.27 0.07 

 

    
10. Appendix A shows how individual committee memberships could be constituted 

on this basis. Group Leaders have arranged to meet to discuss this further and 
an amended Appendix A may be submitted prior to the annual meeting. It will be 
for the Council to determine how best to achieve the correct overall balance.   
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 22



Appointment of Members May 2011 v11/05/11 

11. 
 

The number of substitutes is shown in brackets, where they may be appointed. 
Under the constitution, these will be half the number of seats that each political 
group holds on the particular committee, being a minimum of one and rounded up 
in the case of odd numbers. Each independent Member not belonging to a 
political group within the Council is entitled to nominate a substitute to attend in 
his/her place. 
 

12. 
 

Non-proportional bodies are listed in section B of Appendix A. 
13. The Appointments Panel, from which individual Appointments Sub-Committees 

will be selected, will need to be appointed at a special meeting of the General 
Purposes Committee following the Council meeting. Each Sub-Committee will 
appoint its own Chairman for the meeting. 
 

14. 
 

The Employee Partnership Committee will also need to be appointed at the 
special meeting of the General Purposes Committee. 
 

15. 
 

The Standards Committee, which is non-proportional, comprises 5 Central 
Bedfordshire councillors, plus 5 co-opted town or parish councillors and 5 co-opted 
independent (i.e. non-council) members. At the meeting of Council on 14 April 
2011 it was noted that in view of the changes anticipated through the Localism Act 
the Council would in due course need to review its arrangements in relation to the 
Standards Committee. For the meantime, the terms of office of the existing co-
opted members of the Standards Committee were extended  until such time as 
Council has determined what local arrangements it intends to adopt to replace the 
current statutory regime. 
 

16. There is a separate report on the agenda regarding the appointment by the 
Leader of the Executive, which is also non-proportional. 
 

Appointment of Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen 
 
17. The Council is also requested to appoint Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen of the 

Council’s ‘ordinary’ committees, nominations for which are submitted in 
Appendix C (to follow). In the event of more than one nomination being 
received for the chairmanship or vice-chairmanship of a committee, each 
nomination in respect of that office will need to be put to the vote. 

 
Appointment of Co-opted Members (re Education Matters) 
 
18. 
 

The Local Government Act and regulations made under it require certain 
representatives to be co-opted onto any overview and scrutiny committee whose 
functions relate wholly or partly to any education functions which are the 
responsibility of the authority’s executive. That committee is the Children’s 
Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The co-opted members have a vote 
on education matters only.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 23



Appointment of Members May 2011 v11/05/11 

19. The statutory co-optees are: 
 

 (a) 
 

between two and five parent governor representatives who must be 
appointed following an election among parent governors of schools 
maintained by the local education authority and may serve for up to 
four years; the Central Bedfordshire constitution requires three 
such parent governors; and 
 

 (b) 
 

two church representatives, to be nominated respectively by the 
Church of England Diocesan Board and the Roman Catholic 
Diocesan Bishop for the area. 
 

20. 
 

Three parent governor representatives were appointed for the period 2009 – 
2015 but Council, at its meeting on 14 April 2011, determined that the period of 
appointment should be for a 4-year term in line with the 4-year term of the 
Council, starting at the beginning of the term of the newly-elected Council in 
2011. Nominations are therefore being sought and a postal ballot held among the 
maintained schools’ governing bodies to submit 3 nominations for the parent 
governor co-optees’ places. Under his delegated authority authorised by Council 
on 14 April 2011, the Monitoring Officer will make the appointments for the period 
June 2011 until the Council’s AGM in 2015. 
 

21. All three parent governors will therefore be in place before the meeting of the 
Children’s Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 20 June 2011.  
 

 
Appendices: 
 
Appendix A – Member Appointments Required by Annual Council  
 
Appendix B – Nominations for Membership of Committees, etc. 2011/12 (to follow) 
 
Appendix C – Nominations for Chairmanship and Vice-Chairmanship of Committees 
2011/12 (to follow) 
 
Background Papers: None 

Agenda Item 11
Page 24



 

 
 
MEMBER APPOINTMENTS REQUIRED BY ANNUAL COUNCIL ON 19 MAY 2011  
 
Committee, Sub-Committee, 
Panel, etc. 

Total No. of 
Councillors 
(substitutes 
in brackets) 
 

Conservative 
49 

Liberal Democrat 
5 

Independent 
4 

Labour 
1 

A. PROPORTIONAL BODIES 
 

  
A1. ‘Ordinary’ Committees (proportional)  
 
 

  

Customer and Central Services 
OSC 

9  7 (4) 1 (1) 1 (1) 0 
Children’s Services OSC 10  9 (5) 1 (1) 0 (1) 0 
Social Care, Health & Housing 
OSC 

 
9  

 
7 (4) 

 
1 (1) 

 
1 (1) 

 
0 

Sustainable Communities OSC 9  7 (4) 1 (1) 1 (1)  
0 

Audit 7  6 (3) 1 (1) 0 0 
Development Management 18  15 (8) 1 (1) 0 1 
General Purposes 7  6 (3) 0 0 1 
Licensing 12  10 (5) 1 1 1 
Total  81     
 
Notes: 

1. Overview and Scrutiny Committees (OSCs) must not include in their membership (a) any members of the 
Executive; or (b) any member who is appointed to assist a Portfolio Holder if the particular OSC’s terms of 
reference cover any portfolio with which he/she assists. 

 

  A
genda Item

 11
P

age 25



 

2. Unless the Council were to decide otherwise, with no Member voting against, the Conservative group will 
require a majority of all the seats, including co-opted member seats, on the Children’s Services Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee. 

 
3. The Audit Committee membership may not include (a) any member of the Executive; or (b) any Assistant 

Portfolio holder or (c) any member of the Customer and Central Services OSC. 
 
4. The General Purposes Committee must include at least one Executive member. 

 
 
 
A2. Joint Committee (proportional but not part of the overall seat allocation) 
 

  
Wixams Joint Development 
Control 

9 (5) 7 (4) 2 (1) 0 0  
 
Note: Appointments to the Wixams Joint Development Control Committee are, as far as practicable, to reflect 
political balance within the Council. 

 

  

A
genda Item

 11
P

age 26



 

 
A3. Other Council Bodies (proportional but not part of the overall seat allocation) 
                                                           Total seats          Conservative      Lib Dem                 Independent         Labour 
Appeals Panel (see note 1) 9 (5) 7 (4) 1 (1) 1 (0) 0 
Appointments Panel (appointed 
by General Purposes 
Committee) (see note 2) 

5 (3) 4 (2) 1 (1) 0 0 

Corporate Parenting Panel (see 
note 3) 

8 (5) 7 (4) 1 (1) 0 0 
Employee Partnership 
Committee (appointed by 
General Purposes Committee) 
(see note 4) 

7 (4) 6 (3) 1 (1) 0 0 

Standing Advisory Council for 
Religious Education (SACRE) 
(see note 5) 

5 (3) 4 (2) 1 (1) 0 0 

Constitution Advisory Group 
(see note 6) 
 

4 (3) 3 (2) 1 (1) 0 0 

 
Notes:  

1. Members of the Appeals Panel will be appointed as required to individual Appeals Committees, each comprising 3-5 
councillors appointed in accordance with political balance. 

 
2. In addition all Executive Members are on the Appointments Panel to enable the relevant Portfolio Holder to attend an 

Appointments Sub-Committee.  The Panel forms the body from which Members will be drawn to form individual Appointments 
Sub-Committees.  A Sub-Committee will be composed of 3 – 5 Members (2 – 4 Conservative and 1 Liberal Democrat, 
including at least 1 Executive Member).  Members will be appointed to a Sub-Committee by the Monitoring Officer. 

 
3. The membership of the Corporate Parenting Panel must include the Portfolio Holder for Children’s Services, the Assistant 

/Deputy Portfolio holder and a member of the Social Care, Health and Housing Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  
 

A
genda Item

 11
P

age 27



 

 
4. The Employee Partnership Committee must include at least one Executive member. 

 
5. Members appointed to the Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education (SACRE) should have an interest in collective 

worship and religious education, as required by its constitution.  
 

6. The membership of the Constitution Advisory Group shall be 6, proportionate to the political structure of the Council, with 1 
substitute member. It must include the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Council and at least one member of the Executive. 
It  currently comprises 6 members (5 Conservative and 1 Liberal Democrat) 

 
 
 
B. NON-PROPORTIONAL BODIES 
 
B1. Other Committees and Sub-Committees (non-proportional) 
 
Executive 3-10 (0)  
Standards 5 (0) (see 

note 2 
below) 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
  

3 (subs: see 
note 3) 

 
 

Standards Sub Committees 1 (see note 2 
below) 

 
 
Notes:  

1. The Executive does not have to comply with political balance rules. It will comprise the Leader of the Council and other 
members appointed by the Leader. 

 
2. Member appointments to the Standards Committee (and its sub-committees) do not have to comply with political balance 

rules, but included a minority party member during 20010/11. Appointments of 5 Independent and 5 Town/Parish Council 

A
genda Item

 11
P

age 28



 

members have  been made until the elections to be held in 2011and it is confirmed that they remain Town/Parish councillors 
and therefore may continue their representation, which they have previously indicated they wish to do.   Standards sub-
committees comprise 3 members and are appointed by the Monitoring Officer on an ad hoc basis from a panel comprising all 
members of the Standards Committee. 

  
3. Whilst political balance is not required for the Licensing Sub-Committee, where practicable the members should be drawn 

from more than one political group. The Licensing Sub-Committee comprises 3 members who are drawn from a pool 
comprising the 12 Members of the Licensing Committee. 

 
B2. Joint Committees (non-proportional) 
 
Dunstable Joint Committee  5 (0)  
Houghton Regis Town Centre 
Management  

4 (0)  
Leighton-Linslade Partnership 
Committee  

5 (0)  
Luton & South Bedfordshire 
Joint Committee (Section 29) 
(see note 4) 

6 (6)  

Luton & South Bedfordshire 
Joint Committee (Section 101) 
(see note 5) 
 

3 (3)  

 
Notes: 

1. Dunstable Joint Committee (TCMC) must comprise 5 elected representatives of wards in Dunstable. Under the 
regulations for joint committees whose role covers less than two-fifths of the Council’s total area or population, political 
balance rules do not apply. (The DJC currently comprises 5 Conservatives) 

 
2. Houghton Regis TCMC members must comprise either (a) Executive members or (b) members for a Houghton Regis ward. 

Likewise, political balance rules do not apply. (The TCMC currently comprises 1 Conservative and 3 Liberal Democrats) 
 

A
genda Item

 11
P

age 29



 

3. Leighton-Linslade Partnership Committee members must comprise either (a) Executive members or (b) members for a 
Leighton-Linslade ward. Likewise, political balance rules do not apply. (The LLPC currently comprises 5 Conservatives) 

 
4. The Luton and South Bedfordshire Joint Committee (Section 29 Committee) must include (a)  4 Executive members; and (b) 

up to 2 non-executive members, who will normally include the Chairman of Development Management Committee. The 
membership is non-proportional as it includes no more than 2 non-executive members (otherwise political balance rules would 
apply to the non-executive membership) (The Joint Committee currently comprises 6 Conservatives) 

 
5. The Luton and South Bedfordshire Joint Committee (Section 101 Committee) must comprise three of the Executive members 

appointed to the Section 29 Committee and is therefore non-proportional. (The Joint Committee currently comprises 3 
Conservatives) 

 
 
B3. Other Panels and Informal Bodies requiring Council Appointments (non-proportional) 
 
Joint Adoption Panel 1 (0)  
Fostering Panel 1 (0)  
Fostering Permanence Panel 1 (0)  
   
Member Development 
Champions 

4 (0)  
 
Notes: 
 

1. The Member Development Champions prior to May 2011  comprised 4 members (3 Conservative and 1 Liberal Democrat) 
 
B.4 Other Committees & Sub-Committees to be appointed ad hoc as required (for information only) 
 
Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committees are to be appointed by the Monitoring Officer as required from the membership of 
the Health and Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee, in consultation with the Chairman & Vice-Chairman of that 
Committee. Appointments are subject to (a) the political balance rules if more than 2 members are appointed; and (b) subsequent 
report to Council for information in any event.  

A
genda Item

 11
P

age 30



 

 
B5. Other Bodies (for information only) 
 
The Portfolio Holder for Children’s Services by reason of their office serves on the following bodies: 
 

- Admissions Forum 
- Schools Forum (non-voting) 
- Children’s Trust Board. 
- Local Safeguarding Children Board 
 

 
 

A
genda Item

 11
P

age 31



P
age 32

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 
Meeting: Council 
Date: 19 May 2011  
Subject: Scheme of Delegation 
Report of: Monitoring Officer 
Summary: To note that the Council’s Constitution is published on the website. 

 
 
 
Advising Officer: John Atkinson, Monitoring Officer 
Contact Officer: Mel Peaston, Committee Services Manager 
Public/Exempt: public 
Wards Affected: none 
Function of: Council 

 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
Council Priorities: 
 
Financial: 
none 
 
Legal: 
The Council’s Constitution provides that at its annual meeting, the Council may agree 
its scheme of delegation. 
 
Risk Management: 
none 
 
Staffing (including Trades Unions): 
none 
 
Equalities/Human Rights: 
none 
 
Community Safety: 
none 
 
Sustainability: 
none 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 33



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
that  the Council notes that the Constitution is up to date and published on the 
Council’s website. 

 
 
Summary 
 
The Council is asked to note that following amendments made during the course of 
2010/11, the Constitution has been amended and is published on the Council’s website. 
 
 
 
 
1. 
 

The Council’s Constitution provides for agreement of such parts of it as are for 
the Council to agree, at the annual meeting. 
 

2. 
 

The Constitution has been updated by various changes agreed by Council, 
and made through the Leader’s and the Monitoring Officer’s delegated powers 
during the course of 2010/11, and is available on the Council’s website.   
 

3. As there are no further changes proposed to the Constitution for consideration 
at this meeting, the Council is asked to note that the updated Constitution is 
published on the Council’s website. 
 

 
 

Background Papers: None 
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 34



 
 
 
Meeting: Council 
Date: 19 May 2011 
Subject: Appointments to the Joint Selection Committee (for 

Bedfordshire Police Authority) and the Bedfordshire and 
Luton Combined Fire Authority 2011  
 

Report of: Monitoring Officer 
Summary: The report outlines the requirements for member appointments to these 

two bodies. Nominations from Group Leaders will be circulated 
separately. 
 

 
 
Contact Officer: Mel Peaston, Committee Services Manager 
Public/Exempt: Public 
Wards Affected: All 
Function of: Council 

 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
Council Priorities: 
 
Financial: 
None 
 
Legal: 
Appointments to the Joint Selection Committee and Bedfordshire Police Authority are 
governed by the Police Act 1996 (as amended by SI 2009/119) and the Police 
Authority Regulations 2008 (SI 2008/630). 
 
The Police and Social Responsibility Bill currently before Parliament provides for the 
abolition of Police Authorities and the introduction of Police and Crime 
Commissioners. The timetable for the introduction of Police and Crime Commissioners 
is currently set for May 2012 and therefore the appointment of local authority members 
to the Police Authority will be for the period until the Police and Crime Commissioner 
takes office. 
 
Appointments to the Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire Authority are governed by 
the Bedfordshire Fire Services (Combination Scheme) Order 1996 (SI 1996/2918) as 
amended by SI 2009/119. 
 
Risk Management: 
None 
 

Agenda Item 14
Page 35



Staffing (including Trades Unions): 
None 
 
Equalities/Human Rights: 
The Police Authority’s Joint Committee is required to ensure, as far as is reasonably 
practical, that the persons appointed meet the following criteria: 
• represent the interests of a wide range of people within the community in the 

area of the police authority 
• include persons with skills, knowledge or experience which are perceived by 

them to be under-represented among the existing members of the police 
authority 

• promote diversity within the force and the police authority in question 
• are likely to devote sufficient time to take an effective role in the work of the 

police authority. 
 

Community Safety: 
The appointments assist the Police Authority and the Combined Fire Authority to 
support and increase community safety. 
 
Sustainability: 
None 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. that the Council: 

 
 (a) appoints five members to serve on the Joint Selection Committee 

which is responsible for appointing members of the Bedfordshire 
Police Authority; and 
 

 (b) nominates four members that the Joint Selection Committee may 
wish to consider for appointment to the Bedfordshire Police 
Authority for the period until the proposed Police and Crime 
Commissioner takes office, reflecting the requirement so far as 
practicable for political balance across all three constituent 
Councils as a whole (Central Bedfordshire, Bedford Borough and 
Luton Borough). 
 

2. that the Council appoints five members to serve on Bedfordshire and Luton 
Combined Fire Authority, reflecting the political balance within Central 
Bedfordshire Council. 
 

 
Reason for Decision 
 
1. To enable the Council to comply with the statutory requirements which apply to 

the Joint Select Committee and facilitate its representation on the Bedfordshire 
Police Authority and the Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire Authority. 
 

 

Agenda Item 14
Page 36



Bedfordshire Police Authority and the Joint Selection Committee 
 
2. 
 

Bedfordshire Police Authority (BPA) has a strategic policy and monitoring role 
over the police service across the areas of Central Bedfordshire, Bedford 
Borough and Luton Borough. It comprises 17 members, of whom 9 are to be 
members of the three relevant councils and 8 are to be independent members. 
 

3. 
 

Regulations made under the Police Act 1996 require appointments to be made 
in Bedfordshire’s case by a joint selection committee (JSC) consisting of 
members appointed by the three relevant councils. The number of members 
on the joint committee, and the number that each council appoints to it, should 
be agreed locally, although the Secretary of State can arbitrate in the absence 
of an agreement between the three relevant councils.  
 

4. 
 

In making its appointments to the BPA, the joint committee must ensure, as far 
as practicable, that the membership reflects the balance of the political parties 
across all three constituent councils as a whole (Central Bedfordshire, Bedford 
Borough and Luton Borough). Since it has been customary in Bedfordshire for 
the members of the joint committee also to be appointed as the members of 
the BPA, it is expected that the joint committee would similarly reflect political 
balance across the three authorities. 
 

5. 
 

The three authorities agreed in March 2009, after consultation with the Home 
Office Minister, that: 
 

 (a) The Joint Selection Committee would comprise 11 members, being 3 
from Bedford Borough Council (at the time 2 Conservative and 1 Liberal 
Democrat), 5 from Central Bedfordshire Council (at the time 4 
Conservative and 1 Liberal Democrat) and 3 from Luton Borough 
Council (at the time 2 Labour and 1 Liberal Democrat). 
 

 (b) The composition of the Joint Select Committee would be reviewed every 
two years and adjusted as necessary to reflect significant changes in 
the populations (population being the key factor in determining the split 
between the three authorities, in the view of the Home Office Minister); 
 

 (c) The Joint Select Committee should allocate the 9 local authority seats 
on the BPA on the basis of population as follows (also reflecting the 
overall political balance at the time): 
 

  Bedford Borough Council 
 

2 seats  
  Central Bedfordshire Council 4 seats  

 
  Luton Borough Council 3 seats  

 
6. 
 

The three authorities are due, this year, to review the allocation between them 
of the 11 seats on the Joint Committee having regard to their relative 
populations. 
 

7. The allocation that was agreed in 2009 was on the basis of the 2007 ONS. 
The relevant figures (000’s) were: 
 

Agenda Item 14
Page 37



 BBC – 155/54 = 2.87 (3) seats 
LBC – 188/54 = 3.48 (3) seats 
CBC – 252/54 = 4.60 (5) seats 
 

8. The most recent ONS figures are those from 2009. Using these and adopting 
the same approach used to calculate the allocation as in 2009 results in the 
following:- 
 

 BBC – 158/55 = 2.87 (3) seats 
LBC – 194/55 = 3.50 (3) seats 
CBC – 253/55 = 4.60 (5) seats. 
 

9. The Joint Selection Committee will meet again after the elections on 5 May 
2011 to appoint members to BPA in accordance with the post election balance 
of political parties across the 3 local authorities, as shown below. 
 

 Authority Conserva- 
tive 
 

Independ- 
ent 

Labour Liberal 
Democrat 

Other Totals 

Bedford 
 

12 3 12 12 1 40 
Central 
Bedford- 
shire  

49 4 1 5 0 59 

Luton 
 

4 0 36 8 0 48 
Totals 
% of total 
seats 

65 
 
44.21% 

7 
 
4.76% 

49 
 
33.33% 

25 
 
17.01% 

1 
 
0.68% 

147 
 
99.99% 

       
No of JSC 
seats 
(rounded in 
brackets) 
 

4.86 (5) 0.52 (0) 3.67 (4) 1.87 (2) 0.07 (0) 11 

       
No of BPA 
seats 
(rounded in 
brackets) 
 

3.98 (4) 0.43 (0) 3.00 
(3) 

1.53 (2) 0.06 (0) 9 

 10. Bearing on mind the relative sizes of the political groups across the three 
authorities, the following scheme has been suggested for appointments having 
regard to the need to meet overall political balance across all three councils. 
 

 
 
 

Joint 
Selection 
Cttee 

Total no 
of places 

No of places 
allocated to 
CBC (5 seats 
overall) 

No of 
places 
allocated to 
BBC (3 
seats 
overall) 

No of places 
allocated to 
LBC (3 seats 
overall) 

 
Conservative 

 
5 

 
0 

 
5 

 
0 

Independent 0 0 0 0 
Labour 4 2 0 2 
Liberal 
Democrat 

2 1 0 1 
 

Agenda Item 14
Page 38



  
Bedfordshire 
Police 
Authority 

Total no 
of places 

No of places 
allocated to 
CBC (4 seats 
overall) 

No of 
places 
allocated to 
BBC (2 
seats 
overall) 

No of places 
allocated to 
LBC (3 
seats 
overall) 

 
Conservative 

 
4 

 
0 

 
4 

 
0 

Independent 0 0 0 0 
Labour 3 1 0 2 
Liberal 
Democrat 
 

2 1 0 1 

 11. With the likely replacement of Police Authorities by Police and Crime 
Commissioners the Bedfordshire Police Authority has asked that, wherever 
possible, the Council considers re-nominating its current representatives on 
the Police Authority in order to provide continuity. 
 

12. Appointments to the Joint Selection Committee are now required on the above 
basis. While the making of appointments to the BPA itself is a matter for the 
Joint Selection Committee, this Council may wish, as previously, to nominate 
four of the members to be considered for membership of the BPA, similarly 
reflecting the overall political balance requirements.  
 

13. The Police Authority AGM will be held at 10.00am on Friday 20 May 2011 with 
the Joint Selection Committee meeting immediately beforehand at 09.15am. 
The Council’s appointees will therefore be expected to attend this meeting on 
the morning after their appointment at the Council meeting on Thursday 19 
May. 
 

Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire Authority 
 
14. Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire Authority provides fire and rescue 

services across the areas of Central Bedfordshire, Bedford Borough and Luton 
Borough and comprises up to 25 members, of whom 12 are to be members of 
the relevant councils. 
 

15.  The 1996 Order establishing the authority (as amended to reflect local 
government reorganisation in April 2009) requires that appointments should be 
made by each of the councils in proportion to its electorate, as follows: 
 

 Bedford Borough Council 
 

3 seats 
 Central Bedfordshire Council 

 
5 seats 

 Luton Borough Council 
 

4 seats 
16. In this case appointments are, as far as practicable, to reflect the political 

balance within each appointing council. Central Bedfordshire Council 
previously appointed 5 members (4 Conservative and 1 Liberal Democrat). 
 

Agenda Item 14
Page 39



17. Appointment of five members to the Combined Fire Authority is now required, 
reflecting the post-election political balance within Central Bedfordshire 
Council which is: 
 

  Conservative Liberal 
Democrat 

Inde-
pendent 
 

(6.78)Labour Total 

No and % 
of cllrs 

49 
(83.05) 

5 
(8.47) 

4 
(6.78%) 

1  
(1.69%) 

59 
(100%) 

Allocation 
of seats 

 
4 

 
1 

 
0 

 
0 

 
5    

 
Appendices: 
Appendix A – Nominations to places on the Joint Selection Committee, the Bedfordshire 
Police Authority, and the Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire Authority (to be 
circulated separately). 
 
Background Papers: none 

Agenda Item 14
Page 40



 
 
 
Meeting: Council 
Date: 19 May 2011  
Subject: Appointments to Outside Bodies 

 
Report of: Monitoring Officer 
Summary: The report outlines the expectation for fresh appointments to be made to 

up to 85 outside bodies, and as the next ordinary meeting of full Council 
is not until 21 July 2011, suggests delegating approval of a final 
schedule of bodies and making the actual appointments to the 
Monitoring Officer in consultation with Group Leaders. 
 

 
 
Contact Officer: Mel Peaston, Committee Services Manager 
Public/Exempt: Public 
Wards Affected: All 
Function of: Council 

 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
Council Priorities: 
The schedule lists a wide variety of organisations, ranging from statutory bodies to 
grant-making charities and from local government assemblies/joint bodies to very local 
community-based projects. As such, Member participation will in some cases be 
crucial to Council priorities, in others will foster community engagement at ward level 
and/or help raise Central Bedfordshire Council’s profile in the community. 
 
Financial: 
Under the Members’ Allowances Scheme for 20011/12, attendance at outside bodies 
as the Council’s duly appointed representative is an approved duty for the purpose of 
paying travelling and subsistence allowances, subject to no such allowances being 
claimed by the Member from the outside body concerned. 
 
Legal: 
 
Membership requirements may be governed by various statutory, constitutional or 
informal provisions, of which further details are available on request.  
 
Risk Management: 
Members will no doubt wish to keep the extent of representation under review to 
ensure it is of clear benefit to the Council and/or the population of Central 
Bedfordshire, and avoid placing excessive demands on Members’ time. 
 
 
Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

Agenda Item 15
Page 41



None. 
 
Equalities/Human Rights: 
None. 
 
Community Safety: 
None (other than appointment to the Community Safety Partnership). 
 
Sustainability: 
Several of the bodies have an important role in the wider sustainability agenda. 
 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. that the schedule of outside bodies to which Council appointments may be 

made, as attached to this report at Appendix A, be noted pending further 
consultations with Group Leaders; 
 

2.  that the Monitoring Officer be authorised, in consultation with Group 
Leaders, to approve the final schedule of outside bodies, to make the 
necessary appointments and to inform the Members and organisations 
concerned; 
 

3. that existing appointments be extended until 31 August 2011 or until fresh 
appointments are made, whichever is the earlier, where the 
representatives appointed in June 2009 continue to be Central 
Bedfordshire Council Members. 
  

 
1. Under the Council’s constitution (B6 Local Choice Functions, paragraph 18) 

appointments to outside bodies are a Council function, to be exercised initially 
after a new Council is elected, with authority thereafter for the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services, in consultation with Group Leaders, to make new 
appointments, fill vacancies, approve variations to existing appointments and 
delete organisations from the approved list.  It should be noted that 18 
organisations which previously had Council representation have stated that there 
is no longer a need for appointments. 
 

2. In the light of the shortage of time between the election and the annual meeting, it 
is anticipated that political groups would wish to have some time to consider both 
the extent of representation required from the new 59-Member Council and 
whether it should be continued as before or further streamlined, and the 
nominations themselves. This is therefore a holding report asking the Council to 
authorise the Monitoring Officer, in consultation with Group Leaders, to approve 
the final schedule of outside bodies to which appointments will be made; and 
meanwhile to extend the appointments of continuing Members until those 
appointments are made, assuming this will be not later than 31 August 2011.  
 

Agenda Item 15
Page 42



3. It is appreciated that this may mean a few gaps in representation where former 
Members are no longer serving Central Bedfordshire councillors, but it is hoped 
that the more strategic bodies will continue to have sufficient representation, 
should they have meetings arranged in the period between the Council’s annual 
meeting and the end of August. 
 

 
 

 
Appendices: 
 
A - Schedule of Outside Bodies. 
 
Background Papers: 
 
None. 

 

Agenda Item 15
Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

A
n
g
lia
n
(C
en
tr
al
)
R
eg
io
n
F
lo
o
d

D
ef
en
ce
C
o
m
m
it
te
e

A
ra
g
o
n
H
o
u
si
n
g
A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n

A
sh
to
n
S
ch
o
o
ls
F
o
u
n
d
at
io
n

B
ar
to
n
-l
e-
C
la
y

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
al
T
ru
st

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
ca
rr
y
ou
tt
he
flo
od
de
fe
nc
e

fu
nc
tio
n
of
th
e
E
nv
iro
nm
en
t

A
ge
nc
y
in
th
e
A
ng
lia
n
(C
en
tr
al
)

R
eg
io
n,
in
cl
ud
in
g
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n
on

lo
ca
lf
lo
od
de
fe
nc
e
sc
he
m
es
.

P
ol
ic
y
ap
pr
ov
al
an
d
m
on
ito
rin
g
of

ho
us
in
g
m
an
ag
em
en
ts
ta
nd
ar
ds

fo
r
A
ra
go
n
pr
op
er
ty
in
ar
ea
.

T
o
su
pp
or
tt
hr
ou
gh
gr
an
ts
ch
ild
re
n
in

th
ei
r
ed
uc
at
io
n
eg
un
ifo
rm
,b
oo
ks

et
c.
G
ra
nt
s
aw
ar
de
d
to
re
si
de
nt
s

w
ith
in
6
m
ile
ra
di
us
of
S
tP
et
er
's

P
rio
ry
C
hu
rc
h
an
d
ac
co
rd
in
g
to

pa
re
nt
al
in
co
m
e.

P
ro
m
ot
in
g
th
e
ed
uc
at
io
n

of
pe
rs
on
s
un
de
r
th
e
ag
e

of
25
w
ith
in
th
e

ec
cl
es
ia
st
ic
al
pa
ris
he
s
of

B
ar
to
n-
le
-C
la
y,
H
ig
ha
m

G
ob
io
n
an
d
P
ul
lo
xh
ill
.

S
ta
tu
s

S
ta
tu
to
ry
bo
dy
(S
.1
06
W
at
er

R
es
ou
rc
es
A
ct
19
91
an
d

S
.1
5/
S
ch
.5
of
E
nv
iro
nm
en
tA
ct

19
95
)

N
ot
fo
r
P
ro
fit
In
du
st
ria
la
nd

P
ro
vi
de
nt
S
oc
ie
ty
,r
eg
is
te
re
d
as
a

so
ci
al
la
nd
lo
rd
w
ith
th
e
H
ou
si
ng

C
or
po
ra
tio
n

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
S

S
W

W

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

P
er
so
ns
ap
po
in
te
d
sh
ou
ld
ha
ve

so
m
e
ex
pe
rie
nc
e
of
th
e

co
m
m
itt
ee
's
fu
nc
tio
ns
.

O
ne
of
th
e
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
sh
ou
ld

be
th
e
P
or
tfo
lio
H
ol
de
r
fo
r
H
ou
si
ng

N
on
e

H
is
to
ric
al
ly
th
e
ap
po
in
te
d

co
un
ci
llo
r
ha
s
be
en
w
ar
d

m
em
be
r
fo
r
B
ar
to
n-
le
-

C
la
y

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

4
pe
r
ye
ar

6
pe
r
ye
ar

2
2
(D
ec
(A
G
M
)
an
d
F
eb
)

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

T
hu
rs
10
am

B
ra
m
pt
on
A
ge
nc
y

O
ffi
ce

T
ue
s
6.
30
pm

A
m
pt
hi
ll

M
on
pm

G
ro
ve
H
ou
se
D
un
st
ab
le

T
hu
rs
5.
30
pm

B
ar
to
n

C
hu
rc
h
H
al
l

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

1(
1)

2(
0)

2(
0)

1

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 45



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

B
ed
fo
rd
&
M
ilt
o
n
K
ey
n
es

W
at
er
w
ay
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
B
o
ar
d

B
ed
fo
rd
B
o
ro
u
g
h
C
o
u
n
ci
lP
en
si
o
n
s

C
o
m
m
it
te
e

B
ed
fo
rd
H
o
sp
it
al
C
o
u
n
ci
lo
f

G
o
ve
rn
o
rs

B
ed
fo
rd
R
ac
e
E
q
u
al
it
y
C
o
u
n
ci
l

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
pr
om
ot
e
an
d
as
si
st
th
e
cr
ea
tio
n

of
a
lin
ke
d
ch
ai
n
of
w
at
er
w
ay
pa
rk
s

be
tw
ee
n
th
e
R
iv
er
G
re
at
O
us
e
in

B
ed
fo
rd
an
d
th
e
G
ra
nd
U
ni
on
C
an
al

in
M
ilt
on
K
ey
ne
s.

T
o
di
sc
ha
rg
e
th
e
fu
nc
tio
ns
of
B
ed
fo
rd

B
or
ou
gh
C
ou
nc
il
as
LG
P
S
A
dm
in
is
te
rin
g

A
ut
ho
rit
y
on
be
ha
lf
of
its
3
m
em
be
r

au
th
or
iti
es
(B
B
C
,C
B
C
&
LB
C
)
an
d
ot
he
r

ad
m
itt
ed
bo
di
es
.

T
o
co
ns
ul
to
n
de
ve
lo
pm
en
tp
la
ns
,

si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
ch
an
ge
s
in
ho
sp
ita
ls
er
vi
ce
s.

R
ep
re
se
nt
m
em
be
rs
’v
ie
w
s
in

de
ve
lo
pi
ng
fo
rw
ar
d
pl
an
s.
R
ec
ei
ve

fin
an
ci
al
ac
co
un
ts
,a
nn
ua
lr
ep
or
ts
an
d

ap
po
in
ta
ud
ito
rs
.E
ns
ur
e
a
pu
bl
ic

pe
rs
pe
ct
iv
e
on
ho
sp
ita
lp
er
fo
rm
an
ce
.

P
ro
vi
de
s
ad
vi
ce
an
d
su
pp
or
tt
o

gr
ou
ps
an
d
in
di
vi
du
al
s
in
m
at
te
rs

of
ra
ci
al
di
sc
rim
in
at
io
n
/

ha
ra
ss
m
en
ta
nd
on
be
st
pr
ac
tic
e.

S
ta
tu
s

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d
co
m
pa
ny

lim
ite
d
by
gu
ar
an
te
e

S
ta
tu
to
ry
bo
dy
(S
s
7
&
12

S
up
er
an
nu
at
io
n
A
ct
19
72
an
d
Lo
ca
l

G
ov
er
nm
en
tS
up
er
an
nu
at
io
n
R
eg
ul
at
io
ns

20
07
)

N
H
S
F
ou
nd
at
io
n
T
ru
st

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d
co
m
pa
ny

lim
ite
d
by
gu
ar
an
te
e

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
S

S
S

G

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

O
ne
vo
tin
g
(C
llr
D
La
w
re
nc
e)
,o
ne
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(e
x-
C
llr
P
S
ne
lli
ng
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er
s

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

bu
tL
A
in
vo
lv
em
en
ta
n
es
se
nt
ia
lp
ar
t

of
th
e
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p
pr
oc
es
s.

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts
ho
ul
d
be
P
or
tfo
lio

H
ol
de
r
fo
r
E
co
no
m
ic
G
ro
w
th
&

R
eg
en
er
at
io
n

M
us
tb
e
el
ec
te
d
M
em
be
rs
.P
ro
po
rt
io
na
lit
y

do
es
no
ta
pp
ly
w
he
re
on
ly
2
M
em
be
rs

ar
e
ap
po
in
te
d.

P
eo
pl
e
in
no
rt
h
of
ar
ea
ar
e
m
or
e
lik
el
y
to

us
e
to
B
ed
fo
rd
an
d
pe
op
le
in
so
ut
h

Lu
to
n
or
A
yl
es
bu
ry
.T
ru
st
se
ek
in
g
to

be
co
m
e
N
H
S
F
ou
nd
at
io
n
T
ru
st
re
qu
iri
ng

a
C
ou
nc
il
of
G
ov
er
no
rs
to
be

es
ta
bl
is
he
d.

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
tb
ut
ap
po
in
te
es
m
us
t

be
ov
er
18

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

3
pe
r
ye
ar

2
fo
rm
al
m
ee
tin
gs
+
an
nu
al
m
ee
tin
g
+

m
in
.8
P
en
si
on
s
F
un
d
P
an
el
m
ee
tin
gs

pe
r
ye
ar

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
pl
us
A
G
M

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

W
'd
ay
s
10
-n
oo
n
C
ou
nt
y
H
al
lB
ed
fo
rd

or
C
en
tM
ilt
on
K
'y
ne
s

M
ai
n
m
ee
tin
gs
4p
m
B
ed
fo
rd
.4
P
an
el

m
ee
tin
gs
pe
r
ye
ar
10
.3
0a
m
in
Lo
nd
on
.

T
o
be
ar
ra
ng
ed

T
hu
rs
6.
30
pm

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

1
(1
)

2
(o
nl
y
on
e
w
ith
vo
tin
g
rig
ht
s)

1
(0
)

1
(1
)

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 46



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ir
e
&
L
u
to
n
C
o
u
n
ty

S
p
o
rt
s
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
(T
ea
m
B
ed
s
an
d

L
u
to
n
)

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ir
e
&
L
u
to
n
Jo
in
t

A
cc
es
s
F
o
ru
m

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ir
e
&
L
u
to
n
L
o
ca
lG
o
ve
rn
m
en
t

A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ir
e
&
R
iv
er
Iv
el
In
te
rn
al

D
ra
in
ag
e
B
o
ar
d

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

C
ou
nt
y
S
po
rt
s
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
re
sp
on
si
bl
e

fo
r
th
e
st
ra
te
gi
c
co
or
di
na
tio
n
of
sp
or
t

ac
ro
ss
th
e
co
un
ty
.A
ls
o
kn
ow
n
as

T
ea
m
B
ed
s
&
Lu
to
n.

In
de
pe
nd
en
ta
dv
is
or
y
gr
ou
p
an
d

st
at
ut
or
y
co
ns
ul
te
e,
w
or
ki
ng
to

im
pr
ov
e
pu
bl
ic
ac
ce
ss
to
th
e

co
un
tr
ys
id
e
in
B
ed
s
&
Lu
to
n
fo
r

op
en
ai
r
re
cr
ea
tio
n
&
en
jo
ym
en
t.

T
o
dr
aw

at
te
nt
io
n
to
lo
ca
lg
ov
ti
ss
ue
s
in

B
ed
s;
ex
ch
an
ge
vi
ew
s;
pr
om
ot
e
pu
bl
ic

pa
rt
ic
ip
at
io
n;
co
m
m
is
si
on
re
se
ar
ch
;

in
flu
en
ce
th
e
LG
A
;p
ro
m
ot
e
th
e
co
un
ty
’s

in
te
re
st
s;
co
or
di
na
te
co
m
m
un
ity
pl
an
ni
ng
;

pr
om
ot
e
th
e
su
b-
re
gi
on
's
w
el
l-b
ei
ng
.

E
xe
rc
is
es
a
ge
ne
ra
ls
up
er
vi
si
on

ov
er
al
lm
at
te
rs
re
la
tin
g
to
th
e

dr
ai
na
ge
of
la
nd
w
ith
in
th
e
di
st
ric
t,

ex
cl
ud
in
g
m
ai
n
riv
er
.

S
ta
tu
s

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity

S
ta
tu
to
ry
bo
dy
(S
.9
4
C
ou
nt
ry
si
de
&

R
ig
ht
s
of
W
ay
A
ct
20
00
&
Lo
ca
l

A
cc
es
s
F
or
um
s
R
eg
ul
at
io
ns
20
02
.

U
ni
nc
or
po
ra
te
d
as
so
ci
at
io
n

S
ta
tu
to
ry
bo
dy
(S
.3
La
nd
D
ra
in
ag
e

A
ct
19
91
&
R
ec
on
st
itu
tio
n
of
th
e

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
&
R
iv
er
Iv
el
ID
B
O
rd
er

19
93
)

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
S

S
S

G

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

O
ne
vo
te
pe
r
m
em
be
r
au
th
or
ity
(C
llr
M
rs

T
ur
ne
r)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
es
se
nt
ia
l;
re
qu
es
t

th
at
th
e
m
em
be
r
no
m
in
at
ed
ha
s
a

pa
ss
io
n/
co
m
m
itm
en
tt
o
sp
or
t.

N
or
m
al
ly
th
e
P
or
tfo
lio
H
ol
de
r
fo
r

S
po
rt
.

M
us
th
av
e
an
in
te
re
st
in
ou
td
oo
r

ac
ce
ss
is
su
es
.N
or
m
al
ly
P
or
tfo
lio

ho
ld
er
fo
r
C
ul
tu
re
&
S
ki
lls
or
th
ei
r

A
ss
is
ta
nt
.

N
or
m
al
ly
Le
ad
er
,D
ep
ut
y
Le
ad
er
&
on
e

m
in
or
ity
gr
ou
p
m
em
be
r.
Le
ad
er
to
di
sc
us
s

th
e
fu
tu
re
of
th
e
br
an
ch
w
ith
B
ed
fo
rd
an
d

Lu
to
n
B
C
s.

Lo
ca
ll
ev
yi
ng
co
un
ci
ls
ha
ve

re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
ac
co
rd
in
g
to
th
e

va
lu
e
of
th
ei
r
la
nd
in
th
e
dr
ai
na
ge

di
st
ric
t;
pr
ef
er
m
em
be
rs
w
ith
lo
ca
l

kn
ow
le
dg
e
an
d
in
te
re
st
in
dr
ai
na
ge

or
flo
od
m
an
ag
em
en
ti
ss
ue
s.

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

U
p
to
6
pe
r
ye
ar

A
nn
ua
lly

F
ul
lB
oa
rd
m
ee
tin
gs
bi
-a
nn
ua
l

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

W
ed
3p
m

V
ar
ie
s
-
7.
30
pm

w
ee
kd
ay
s

A
G
M
M
ar
ch
.L
oc
at
io
n
ro
ta
te
s.

M
on
pm

E
ls
to
w
pl
ay
in
g
fie
ld
ha
ll

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

1
1

3(
3)

5

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 47



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ir
e
D
ru
g
s
&
A
lc
o
h
o
l

T
ea
m
(B
D
A
T
)
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
B
o
ar
d

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ir
e
R
u
ra
lC
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

C
h
ar
it
y

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ir
e
R
u
ra
lT
ra
n
sp
o
rt

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
(E
xe
c
S
te
er
in
g

G
ro
u
p
)

B
ee
cr
o
ft
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
A
ss
o
c.

M
an
ag
em
en
t
C
tt
ee

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
ov
er
se
e
th
e
es
ta
bl
is
hm
en
ta
nd

de
liv
er
y
of
B
D
A
T
's
st
ra
te
gi
c

pr
io
rit
ie
s.

T
o
se
e
th
riv
in
g
an
d
su
st
ai
na
bl
e

co
m
m
un
iti
es
ac
ro
ss
B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire

an
d
Lu
to
n.

T
o
im
pr
ov
e
tr
an
sp
or
ti
n
ru
ra
la
re
as

in
re
sp
on
se
to
ne
ed
s
id
en
tif
ie
d
by

th
e
co
m
m
un
ity

T
o
pr
ov
id
e
fa
ci
lit
ie
s
fo
r
so
ci
al
,

ed
uc
at
io
na
l,
cu
ltu
ra
la
nd

re
cr
ea
tio
na
ld
ev
el
op
m
en
ta
nd

fo
st
er
co
m
m
un
ity
sp
iri
ta
m
on
g

re
si
de
nt
s.

S
ta
tu
s

A
dv
is
or
y
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p
bo
dy
in
cl
ud
in
g

P
C
T
,p
ol
ic
e,
pr
ob
at
io
n,
pr
is
on

se
rv
ic
e,
G
o
E
as
t.

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d
co
m
pa
ny

lim
ite
d
by
gu
ar
an
te
e

U
ni
nc
or
po
ra
te
d
as
so
ci
at
io
n

U
ni
nc
or
po
ra
te
d
as
so
ci
at
io
n

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
S

S
S

W

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

V
ot
in
g
at
A
G
M

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er
(s
)

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t,

N
or
m
al
ly
P
or
tfo
lio
H
ol
de
r
fo
r
S
oc
ia
l

C
ar
e,
H
ea
lth
&
H
ou
si
ng
.

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta
re
qu
ire
m
en
t.

R
ep
is
ap
po
in
te
d
to
th
e
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n

no
tt
o
th
e
B
oa
rd
an
d
on
ly
m
ee
tin
g
is

th
e
A
G
M

R
eq
ui
re
m
en
tf
or
LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n

by
po
rt
fo
lio
ho
ld
er
in
tr
an
sp
or
to
r

re
la
te
d
ar
ea

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

M
in
im
um

4
a
ye
ar

A
G
M
on
ly

E
ve
ry
6
m
on
th
s

E
ve
ry
6
w
ee
ks
ap
pr
ox

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

V
ar
ie
s

W
ed
pm

C
hi
ck
sa
nd
s

T
ue
s
8p
m
B
ee
cr
of
tC
en
tr
e

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

1(
1)

1
4
(2
)

2

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 48



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

B
ro
o
m
Q
u
ar
ry
L
ia
is
o
n
G
ro
u
p

B
u
ck
in
g
h
am

&
R
iv
er
O
u
ze
l

B
o
ar
d

B
u
zz
er
B
u
se
s
(D
ia
l-
a-
R
id
e)

L
td

C
en
tr
al
B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ir
e
C
yc
lin
g

F
o
ru
m

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
di
sc
us
s
pr
og
re
ss
in
th
e

w
or
ki
ng
an
d
re
st
or
at
io
n
of
th
e

qu
ar
ry
ow
ne
d
by
T
ar
m
ac
Lt
d.

E
xe
rc
is
es
a
ge
ne
ra
ls
up
er
vi
si
on

ov
er
al
lm
at
te
rs
re
la
tin
g
to
th
e

dr
ai
na
ge
of
la
nd
w
ith
in
th
e
di
st
ric
t,

ex
cl
ud
in
g
m
ai
n
riv
er
.

T
o
pr
ov
id
e
do
or
-t
o-
do
or

tr
an
sp
or
tf
or
el
de
rly
an
d

di
sa
bl
ed
pe
op
le
w
ith
in
a
5
m
ile

ra
di
us
of
Le
ig
ht
on
B
uz
za
rd
.

T
o
fa
ci
lit
at
e
di
sc
us
si
on
be
tw
ee
n
th
e

co
un
ci
la
nd
lo
ca
lc
yc
lin
g
gr
ou
ps
.

R
ep
la
ce
s
fo
rm
er
C
ou
nt
y
C
yc
in
g

F
or
um
.

S
ta
tu
s

In
fo
rm
al
lia
is
on
gr
ou
p

S
ta
tu
to
ry
bo
dy
(S
.3
La
nd
D
ra
in
ag
e

A
ct
19
91
&
A
m
al
ga
m
at
io
n
of
B
uc
k.

&
R
.O
uz
el
ID
D
is
tr
ic
ts
O
rd
er
20
01
)

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d

C
om
pa
ny
Li
m
ite
d
by
G
ua
ra
nt
ee

D
is
cu
ss
io
n
gr
ou
p

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
G

G
G

S

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

N

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

N
ot
a
vo
tin
g
gr
ou
p

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er
s

N
ot
a
vo
tin
g
gr
ou
p

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

of
th
e
S
ec
tio
n
10
6
A
gr
ee
m
en
t

Lo
ca
ll
ev
yi
ng
co
un
ci
ls
ha
ve

re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
ac
co
rd
in
g
to
th
e

va
lu
e
of
th
ei
r
la
nd
in
th
e
dr
ai
na
ge

di
st
ric
t;
pr
ef
er
m
em
be
rs
w
ith
lo
ca
l

kn
ow
le
dg
e
an
d
in
te
re
st
in
dr
ai
na
ge

or
flo
od
m
an
ag
em
en
ti
ss
ue
s.

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
to
ft
he
co
ns
tit
ut
io
n

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

T
w
ic
e
ye
ar
ly

F
ul
lB
oa
rd
m
ee
tin
gs
bi
-a
nn
ua
l

E
ve
ry
2
m
on
th
s

3
pe
r
ye
ar

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

O
n
a
co
nv
en
ie
nt
da
y
6.
30
pm

B
ro
om

Q
ua
rr
y
O
ffi
ce
s

T
ue
s
2p
m
Lo
ng
ue
vi
lle
H
al
lN
ew
to
n

Lo
ng
ue
vi
lle

7.
30
pm

at
B
uz
ze
r
O
ffi
ce

Le
ig
ht
on
B
uz
za
rd

R
ot
at
e
be
tw
ee
n
C
ou
nc
il
of
fic
es

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

3
6

1
1

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 49



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

C
h
ew
's
F
o
u
n
d
at
io
n

C
h
ilt
er
n
s
A
O
N
B
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n

B
o
ar
d

C
h
ri
st
ia
n
F
am
ily
C
ar
e

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
&
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry

S
er
vi
ce
(M
id
/N
o
rt
h
B
ed
s)

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
fin
an
ci
al
ly
as
si
st
pe
op
le
in

ed
uc
at
io
n
to
w
ar
ds
cl
ot
hi
ng
an
d

eq
ui
pm
en
t&

to
en
ab
le
st
ud
en
ts
to

st
ud
y
m
us
ic
&
ar
ts
.U
pk
ee
p
of

C
he
w
's
H
ou
se
.

T
o
co
ns
er
ve
an
d
en
ha
nc
e
th
e
na
tu
ra
l

be
au
ty
of
th
e
A
re
a
of
O
ut
st
an
di
ng

N
at
ur
al
B
ea
ut
y
(A
O
N
B
)
an
d
to

in
cr
ea
se
th
e
un
de
rs
ta
nd
in
g
an
d

en
jo
ym
en
to
fi
ts
sp
ec
ia
lq
ua
lit
ie
s.

P
ro
vi
de
r
of
fa
m
ily
se
rv
ic
es
in

ac
co
m
m
od
at
io
n
an
d

co
m
m
un
ity
(f
or
m
er
ly
on
be
ha
lf

of
B
ed
s
C
C
an
d
M
B
D
C
).

T
o
su
pp
or
tt
he
lo
ca
lv
ol
un
ta
ry

an
d
co
m
m
un
ity
se
ct
or
.

S
ta
tu
s

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity

S
ta
tu
to
ry
bo
dy
(C
hi
lte
rn
s
A
O
N
B

O
rd
er
20
04
,a
m
en
de
d
by
R
eg
.2
0,

Lo
c
G
ov
t(
S
tr
uc
tu
ra
lC
ha
ng
es
)
O
rd
er

20
09

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d

C
om
pa
ny
Li
m
ite
d
by

G
ua
ra
nt
ee

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d
C
om
pa
ny

Li
m
ite
d
by
G
ua
ra
nt
ee

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
W

S
G

G

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

1
M
em
be
r
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
to
ft
he

sc
he
m
e
re
gu
la
tin
g
th
e
F
ou
nd
at
io
n

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

un
de
r
th
e
A
O
N
B
O
rd
er
20
04

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

2
pe
r
ye
ar

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
+
E
xe
c
&
P
la
nn
in
g

C
om
m
itt
ee
s
qu
ar
te
rly

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

6-
8
pe
r
ye
ar

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

T
ue
sd
ay
am

C
he
w
's
H
ou
se

D
un
st
ab
le

B
oa
rd
&
E
xe
c
10
.3
0a
m
no
se
td
ay
,

P
la
nn
in
g
W
ed
10
.3
0
am

al
li
n
V
ill
ag
e

C
en
tr
e,
C
hi
nn
or
.

M
on
da
y
7.
30
pm

at
C
ha
irm
an
's

ho
m
e

E
ve
ni
ng
s,
B
ed
fo
rd

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

1
1

1
1

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 50



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
S
af
et
y
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

(E
xe
cu
ti
ve
G
ro
u
p
)

C
o
u
n
ty
C
o
u
n
ci
ls
N
et
w
o
rk
-
C
C
N

C
o
u
n
ci
l

C
ra
n
fi
el
d
U
n
iv
er
si
ty
C
o
u
rt

C
ra
n
fi
el
d
V
ill
ag
e
S
p
o
rt
s

A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
en
ab
le
ef
fe
ct
iv
e
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p

w
or
ki
ng
be
tw
ee
n
pu
bl
ic
,p
riv
at
e
an
d

vo
lu
nt
ar
y
se
ct
or
s
to
re
du
ce
cr
im
e

an
d
pr
ov
id
e
re
as
su
ra
nc
e
to
C
en
tr
al

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
's
co
m
m
un
iti
es
.

N
at
io
na
ln
et
w
or
k
of
co
un
ty
co
un
ci
ls

(n
ow

in
cl
ud
in
g
un
ita
rie
s)
,w
or
ki
ng

cl
os
el
y
w
ith
th
e
LG
A
to
re
pr
es
en
tt
he

vo
ic
e
an
d
in
te
re
st
s
of
m
em
be
r

au
th
or
iti
es
an
d
sh
ar
e
go
od
pr
ac
tic
e.

T
o
ad
va
nc
e,
di
ss
em
in
at
e
&
ap
pl
y
le
ar
ni
ng

&
kn
ow
le
dg
e
in
th
e
di
sc
ip
lin
es
of
th
e

S
ci
en
ce
s,
E
ng
in
ee
rin
g,
T
ec
hn
ol
og
y
an
d

M
an
ag
em
en
t&

ap
pl
y
th
em

to
th
e
pr
ac
tic
es

of
de
si
gn
,d
ev
el
op
m
en
t&

m
an
uf
ac
tu
re
&

to
th
e
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n
of
in
du
st
ry
an
d
th
e

pu
bl
ic
se
rv
ic
es
.

(N
o
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
su
pp
lie
d)

S
ta
tu
s

P
ub
lic
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p
bo
dy

Lo
ca
lg
ov
er
nm
en
tc
on
su
lta
tiv
e/
ad
vi
so
ry

bo
dy

E
du
ca
tio
na
lc
ha
rit
y
(f
ou
nd
ed
by
R
oy
al

C
ha
rt
er
)

(N
o
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
su
pp
lie
d)

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
S

S
G

W

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
N

D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

V
ot
in
g
at
A
G
M

(N
o
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
su
pp
lie
d)

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

U
nd
er
its
co
ns
tit
ut
io
n,
th
e
M
em
be
r

w
ill
be
th
e
P
or
tfo
lio
H
ol
de
r
fo
r

C
om
m
un
ity
S
af
et
y

N
or
m
al
ly
Le
ad
er
,D
ep
ut
y
Le
ad
er
&
2

ot
he
r
m
em
be
rs

C
om
m
en
tf
ro
m
a
m
em
be
r
th
at
th
e
on
e

m
ee
tin
g
a
ye
ar
is
pu
re
ly
ce
re
m
on
ia
la
nd

M
em
be
r
ap
po
in
te
d
th
er
ef
or
e
ou
gh
tt
o
be

th
e
C
ha
irm
an
of
th
e
C
ou
nc
il

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

A
tl
ea
st
qu
ar
te
rly

C
C
N
C
ou
nc
il
2x
a
ye
ar
.E
xe
cu
tiv
e

(p
ol
iti
ca
ln
om
in
at
io
ns
)
4x
a
ye
ar
.

A
nn
ua
lm
ee
tin
g
in
M
ay

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

LG
A
,S
m
ith
S
qu
ar
e,
Lo
nd
on
S
W
1.

G
ro
up
m
tg
s
10
.3
0a
m
,m
ai
n
se
ss
io
n

12
.0
0-
2.
00
pm
.

W
ed
6p
m
C
ra
nf
ie
ld
U
ni
ve
rs
ity

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

1
4

1

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 51



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

D
u
n
st
ab
le
C
it
iz
en
s
A
d
vi
ce
B
u
re
au

E
as
t
&
N
o
rt
h
H
er
ts
N
H
S
T
ru
st

E
as
t
A
n
g
lia
R
es
er
ve
F
o
rc
es
&

C
ad
et
s
A
ss
n

E
as
t
o
f
E
n
g
la
n
d
C
h
ai
rm
en
o
f
H
ea
lt
h
O
&
S

C
o
m
m
it
te
es
'F
o
ru
m

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

P
ro
vi
de
s
fr
ee
,i
nd
ep
en
de
nt
,c
on
fid
en
tia
l

an
d
im
pa
rt
ia
la
dv
ic
e
to
ev
er
yo
ne
on

th
ei
r
rig
ht
s
an
d
re
sp
on
si
bi
lit
ie
s.

R
ep
re
se
nt
s
co
m
m
un
ity
vi
ew
s
&

in
te
re
st
s;
in
flu
en
ce
s
sp
en
di
ng
&

in
ve
st
m
en
td
ec
is
io
ns
;a
pp
ro
ve
s

ap
po
in
tm
en
to
fT
ru
st
's
C
hi
ef
E
xe
c;

co
ns
id
er
s
an
nu
al
ac
co
un
ts
;e
ns
ur
es

T
ru
st
op
er
at
es
w
ith
in
its
te
rm
s
of

au
th
or
is
at
io
n.

Y
ou
th
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n
en
ga
gi
ng
w
ith

so
ci
et
y,
yo
ut
h/
ca
de
ts
,T
A
un
its

R
ev
ie
w
s
su
bs
ta
nt
ia
ld
ev
el
op
m
en
ts
or

va
ria
tio
ns
in
N
H
S
se
rv
ic
es
in
th
e
R
eg
io
n

be
in
g
co
ns
ul
te
d
up
on
by
th
e
re
le
va
nt
N
H
S

bo
di
es
ac
ro
ss
th
e
w
ho
le
or
su
bs
ta
nt
ia
l

pa
rt
s
of
th
e
10
so
ci
al
se
rv
ic
es
au
th
or
iti
es
in

th
e
ar
ea
.

S
ta
tu
s

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d
co
m
pa
ny
lim
ite
d

by
gu
ar
an
te
e

N
H
S
F
ou
nd
at
io
n
T
ru
st

P
ar
to
fM
in
is
tr
y
of
D
ef
en
ce

Lo
ca
lg
ov
er
nm
en
td
is
cu
ss
io
n
fo
ru
m
,

co
m
pr
is
in
g
H
ea
lth
O
&
S
C
ha
irm
en
in
th
e

re
gi
on

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
G

S
S

S

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

V
ot
in
g
at
A
G
M

T
o
be
co
nf
irm
ed

T
o
be
co
nf
irm
ed

T
o
be
co
nf
irm
ed

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

C
an
no
tb
e
a
m
em
be
r
of
m
or
e
th
an

on
e
F
ou
nd
at
io
n
T
ru
st
;M
em
be
r
w
ou
ld

be
1
of
6
lo
ca
lc
ou
nc
il
go
ve
rn
or
s
on

38
st
ro
ng
C
ou
nc
il
of
G
ov
er
no
rs

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
tb
ut
co
ns
id
er
ed

es
se
nt
ia
l

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
e
to
be
th
e
C
ha
irm
an
of

C
B
C
S
oc
ia
lC
ar
e,
H
ea
lth
an
d
H
ou
si
ng

O
ve
rv
ie
w
an
d
S
cr
ut
in
y
C
om
m
itt
ee
.

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
+
A
G
M

3
pe
r
ye
ar

N
o
fix
ed
da
te
s
-
m
ee
ta
s
an
d
w
he
n
to

co
ns
id
er
re
gi
on
-w
id
e
is
su
es
re
fe
rr
ed
to
it

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

T
hu
rs
7.
30
pm

G
ro
ve
H
ou
se
D
un
st
ab
le

T
A
C
en
tr
es
th
ro
ug
ho
ut
co
un
ty

N
o
fix
ed
ve
nu
e

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

2
1

3
1
(1
)

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 52



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

E
as
t
o
f
E
n
g
la
n
d
R
eg
io
n
al

A
ss
em
b
ly

G
ro
u
n
d
w
o
rk
T
ru
st
fo
r
S
o
u
th
B
ed
s
&

L
u
to
n
A
d
vi
so
ry
P
an
el

H
en
lo
w
M
u
lt
i-
U
se
G
am
es
A
re
a

H
en
lo
w
S
ch
o
o
lF
o
u
n
d
at
io
n

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
pr
om
ot
e
th
e
ec
on
om
ic
,s
oc
ia
l

an
d
en
vi
ro
nm
en
ta
lw
el
lb
ei
ng
of

th
e
re
gi
on

S
up
po
rt
s
vo
lu
nt
ar
y,
pu
bl
ic
an
d
pr
iv
at
e

or
ga
ni
sa
tio
ns
to
ta
ke
ac
tio
n
to
im
pr
ov
e

th
e
en
vi
ro
nm
en
ta
nd
ai
m
s
to
bu
ild

su
st
ai
na
bl
e
co
m
m
un
iti
es
th
ro
ug
h
jo
in
t

en
vi
ro
nm
en
ta
la
ct
io
n.

R
es
po
ns
ib
le
fo
r
de
ci
si
on

m
ak
in
g/
m
on
ito
rin
g
th
e
m
ul
ti
us
e

ga
m
es
ar
ea
at
H
en
lo
w
M
id
dl
e

S
ch
oo
l.
T
he
sc
ho
ol
m
an
ag
e
th
e

fa
ci
lit
y
on
a
da
y
to
da
y
ba
si
s.

T
o
m
ak
e
m
od
es
tg
ra
nt
s
to
yo
un
g

pe
op
le
of
H
en
lo
w
to
he
lp
th
em

pr
ep
ar
e
fo
r
a
pr
of
es
si
on
,t
ra
de
or

ca
lli
ng
.

S
ta
tu
s

Lo
ca
lg
ov
er
nm
en
t

co
ns
ul
ta
tiv
e/
ad
vi
so
ry
bo
dy

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d
co
m
pa
ny
lim
ite
d

by
gu
ar
an
te
e

A
dv
is
or
y
bo
dy

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
S

S
W

W

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a

re
qu
ire
m
en
t,
no
rm
al
ly
th
e
Le
ad
er
LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

un
de
r
th
e
C
ha
rit
y
C
om
m
is
si
on

S
ch
em
e

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

6
pe
r
ye
ar
bu
tl
ik
el
y
to
re
du
ce
to
3
or
4

T
er
m
ly
(3
pe
r
ye
ar
)

A
nn
ua
lly

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

am
C
am
br
id
ge

W
ed
2p
m

M
on
4p
m

B
y
m
ut
ua
la
gr
ee
m
en
t

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

1,
su
bj
ec
tt
o
re
vi
ew

1
1

1

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 53



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

L
ei
g
h
to
n
B
u
zz
ar
d
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

L
ia
is
o
n
G
ro
u
p

L
ei
g
h
to
n
B
u
zz
ar
d
N
ar
ro
w

G
au
g
e
R
ai
lw
ay
S
o
ci
et
y

L
ei
g
h
to
n
L
in
sl
ad
e
C
it
iz
en
s

A
d
vi
ce
B
u
re
au

L
ei
g
h
to
n
-L
in
sl
ad
e
O
u
ze
l

V
al
le
y
P
ar
k
S
te
er
in
g
G
ro
u
p

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
pr
ov
id
e
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
to
el
ec
te
d

m
em
be
rs
,l
oc
al
gr
ou
ps
an
d
ot
he
rs
on

pr
og
re
ss
of
qu
ar
ry
op
er
at
io
ns
by

S
ib
el
co
U
K
(f
or
m
er
ly
W
B
B
M
in
er
al
s)
,

di
sc
us
s
de
ve
lo
pm
en
tp
la
ns
&
an
y

is
su
es
ar
is
in
g.

O
pe
ra
tio
n
of
na
rr
ow

ga
ug
e
lig
ht

ra
ilw
ay
on
th
e
tr
ac
ks
of
th
e
fo
rm
er

Le
ig
ht
on
B
uz
za
rd
R
ai
lw
ay
.

P
ro
vi
de
s
fr
ee
,i
nd
ep
en
de
nt
,

co
nf
id
en
tia
la
nd
im
pa
rt
ia
la
dv
ic
e

to
ev
er
yo
ne
on
th
ei
r
rig
ht
s
an
d

re
sp
on
si
bi
lit
ie
s.

T
o
ac
hi
ev
e
co
ns
en
su
s
on

st
ra
te
gy
fo
r
O
uz
el
V
al
le
y
P
ar
k

an
d
ov
er
se
e
de
liv
er
y.

S
ta
tu
s

In
fo
rm
al
lia
is
on
gr
ou
p

In
du
st
ria
l&
P
ro
vi
de
nt
F
rie
nd
ly

S
oc
ie
ty

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d
co
m
pa
ny

lim
ite
d
by
gu
ar
an
te
e

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
(G
re
en
sa
nd

T
ru
st
)

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
W

W
G

W

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

N
ot
a
vo
tin
g
gr
ou
p

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er
s

O
ne
vo
tin
g
(C
llr
S
pu
rr
),
on
e
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(e
x-
C
llr
S
ne
lli
ng
)

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er
s

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta
re
qu
ire
m
en
tb
ut

ve
ry
de
si
ra
bl
e
in
or
de
r
to
di
sc
us
s
fu
tu
re

de
ve
lo
pm
en
tp
la
ns
w
ith
el
ec
te
d

m
em
be
rs
.N
um
be
r
of
re
ps
.d
ep
en
ds
on

w
ar
d
bo
un
da
rie
s,
bu
ti
de
al
ly
to
co
ve
r
al
l

LB
op
er
at
io
ns
.

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
(B
C
C
,S
B
D
C

an
d
LL
T
C
)
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

un
de
r
T
er
m
s
of
R
ef
er
en
ce
;

M
em
be
rs
sh
ou
ld
be
in
te
re
st
ed

in
th
e
ar
ea
of
O
uz
el
V
al
le
y
P
ar
k.

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

2
pe
r
ye
ar

M
on
th
ly

6
pe
r
ye
ar

A
tl
ea
st
qu
ar
te
rly

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

N
or
m
al
ly
W
ed
at
W
W
B
of
fic
es
at
H
ea
th

an
d
R
ea
ch

F
ri
8p
m
P
ag
es
P
ar
k
S
ta
tio
n

N
or
m
al
ly
T
hu
rs
7.
30
pm

bu
t

oc
ca
si
on
al
ly
lu
nc
ht
im
e

U
su
al
ly
T
hu
rs
10
am

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

A
s
ne
ed
ed
to
co
ve
r
Le
ig
ht
on
B
uz
za
rd

qu
ar
ry
op
er
at
io
ns

1(
1)

2
2

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 54



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

L
o
ca
lG
o
ve
rn
m
en
t
A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
-

G
en
er
al
A
ss
em
b
ly

L
o
ca
lG
o
ve
rn
m
en
t
A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
-

R
u
ra
lC
o
m
m
is
si
o
n

L
o
ca
lG
o
ve
rn
m
en
t
A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
-

U
rb
an
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n

L
o
ca
lS
tr
at
eg
ic
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
(L
S
P
)

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

V
ol
un
ta
ry
lo
bb
yi
ng
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n,

ac
tin
g
as
th
e
vo
ic
e
of
th
e
lo
ca
l

go
ve
rn
m
en
ts
ec
to
r,
an
d
an

au
th
or
ita
tiv
e
an
d
ef
fe
ct
iv
e

ad
vo
ca
te
on
its
be
ha
lf.

F
or
um

fo
r
ru
ra
la
ut
ho
rit
ie
s
to
di
sc
us
s

m
at
te
rs
of
co
m
m
on
co
nc
er
n,
ex
ch
an
ge

go
od
pr
ac
tic
e
an
d
ex
pe
rie
nc
e.
T
o
he
lp

fo
rm
ul
at
e
an
d
pr
om
ot
e
LG
A
po
lic
ie
s
an
d

pr
om
ot
e
ro
le
an
d
in
te
re
st
s
of
ru
ra
l

au
th
or
iti
es
/c
om
m
un
iti
es
.

F
or
um

fo
r
ur
ba
n
au
th
or
iti
es
to
di
sc
us
s

m
at
te
rs
of
co
m
m
on
co
nc
er
n,
ex
ch
an
ge

go
od
pr
ac
tic
e
an
d
ex
pe
rie
nc
e.
T
o
he
lp

fo
rm
ul
at
e
an
d
pr
om
ot
e
LG
A
po
lic
ie
s

an
d
pr
om
ot
e
ro
le
an
d
in
te
re
st
s
of
ur
ba
n

au
th
or
iti
es
/c
om
m
un
iti
es
.

T
o
pr
ov
id
e
vi
si
on
&
st
ra
te
gi
c
le
ad
er
sh
ip

to
im
pr
ov
e
qu
al
ity
of
lif
e
fo
r
C
B
re
si
de
nt
s

&
en
co
ur
ag
e
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p
w
or
ki
ng
at
a

lo
ca
ll
ev
el
.T
o
en
su
re
de
liv
er
y
of
th
e

S
us
ta
in
ab
le
C
om
m
un
ity
S
tr
at
eg
y
&
th
at

ea
ch
pa
rt
ne
r
m
ak
es
an
ef
fe
ct
iv
e

co
nt
rib
ut
io
n.

S
ta
tu
s

U
ni
nc
or
po
ra
te
d
as
so
ci
at
io
n

U
ni
nc
or
po
ra
te
d
as
so
ci
at
io
n

U
ni
nc
or
po
ra
te
d
as
so
ci
at
io
n

N
on
st
at
ut
or
y
m
ul
ti-
ag
en
cy
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
S

S
S

S

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
N
om
in
at
io
ns

N
om
in
at
io
ns

D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

O
ne
vo
te
pe
r
m
em
be
r
au
th
or
ity
(C
llr

S
ha
db
ol
t)

O
ne
vo
te
pe
r
m
em
be
r
au
th
or
ity
(C
llr

N
ic
ol
s)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

M
us
tb
e
an
el
ec
te
d
m
em
be
r,

no
rm
al
ly
th
e
Le
ad
er
,D
ep
ut
y

Le
ad
er
an
d
tw
o
ot
he
rs
..

1s
tr
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
e
m
us
tb
e
an
el
ec
te
d

m
em
be
r.
2n
d
ca
n
be
a
m
em
be
r
or

of
fic
er
.N
o
re
qu
ire
m
en
tt
o
ap
po
in
t

1s
tr
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
e
m
us
tb
e
an
el
ec
te
d

m
em
be
r.
2n
d
ca
n
be
a
m
em
be
r
or

of
fic
er
.N
ot
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
tt
o
ap
po
in
t

M
em
be
r
w
ill
be
th
e
Le
ad
er
of
th
e

C
ou
nc
il.

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

A
nn
ua
lly

2
pe
r
ye
ar

2
pe
r
ye
ar

4
tim
es
pe
r
ye
ar
(m
in
im
um
)

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

In
Ju
ly
ar
ou
nd
th
e
co
un
tr
y

M
on
-F
ri
10
am

-
4p
m
.V
ar
io
us
lo
ca
tio
ns

M
on
-F
ri
10
am

-
4p
m
.V
ar
io
us
lo
ca
tio
ns

T
o
be
ad
vi
se
d

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

up
to
4,
pr
ef
er
ab
ly
in
cl
ud
in
g
a

m
in
or
ity
gr
ou
p
le
ad
er
.

U
p
to
2
(2
nd
ca
n
be
m
em
be
r
or
of
fic
er
).

S
ub
s
as
re
qu
ire
d.

U
p
to
2
(2
nd
ca
n
be
m
em
be
r
or
of
fic
er
).

S
ub
s
as
re
qu
ire
d.

1
(L
ea
de
r)

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 55



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

L
o
n
d
o
n
L
u
to
n
A
ir
p
o
rt

C
o
n
su
lt
at
iv
e
C
o
m
m
it
te
e

L
u
D
u
n
In
d
u
st
ri
es
T
ru
st

L
u
to
n
an
d
D
u
n
st
ab
le
H
o
sp
it
al

C
o
u
n
ci
lo
f
G
o
ve
rn
o
rs

L
u
to
n
L
aw

C
en
tr
e

M
an
ag
em
en
t
C
o
m
m
it
te
e

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

A
dv
is
or
y
bo
dy
re
pr
es
en
tin
g
th
e

vi
ew
s
of
co
m
m
un
iti
es
af
fe
ct
ed
by

Lo
nd
on
Lu
to
n
A
irp
or
ta
nd
to

st
im
ul
at
e
in
te
re
st
of
lo
ca
lp
op
ul
at
io
n

an
d
bu
si
ne
ss
co
m
m
un
ity
in
th
e

fa
ci
lit
ie
s
of
th
e
ai
rp
or
t.

P
ro
vi
de
s
em
pl
oy
m
en
tt
ra
in
in
g
&

ot
he
r
fa
ci
lit
ie
s
to
B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire

pe
rs
on
s
w
ho
by
re
as
on
s
of

ph
ys
ic
al
or
m
en
ta
ld
is
ab
ili
ty
ar
e

te
m
po
ra
ril
y
or
pe
rm
an
en
tly

in
ca
pa
bl
e
of
ob
ta
in
in
g
no
rm
al

em
pl
oy
m
en
t.

T
o
co
ns
ul
to
n
de
ve
lo
pm
en
tp
la
ns
,

si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
ch
an
ge
s
in
ho
sp
ita
l

se
rv
ic
es
.R
ep
re
se
nt
m
em
be
rs
’v
ie
w
s

in
de
ve
lo
pi
ng
fo
rw
ar
d
pl
an
s.
R
ec
ei
ve

fin
an
ci
al
ac
co
un
ts
,a
nn
ua
lr
ep
or
ts
an
d

ap
po
in
ta
ud
ito
rs
.E
ns
ur
e
a
pu
bl
ic

pe
rs
pe
ct
iv
e
on
ho
sp
ita
lp
er
fo
rm
an
ce
.

T
o
pr
ov
id
e
fr
ee
,i
nd
ep
en
de
nt

le
ga
la
dv
ic
e
an
d
ca
se
w
or
k

se
rv
ic
es
in
so
ci
al
w
el
fa
re
la
w
.

S
ta
tu
s

C
on
su
lta
tiv
e/
ad
vi
so
ry
gr
ou
p

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity

N
H
S
F
ou
nd
at
io
n
T
ru
st

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d

co
m
pa
ny
lim
ite
d
by
gu
ar
an
te
e

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
G

G
S

G

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

T
o
be
co
nf
irm
ed

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

un
de
r
th
e
C
on
st
itu
tio
n

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
T
ru
st
D
ee
d

re
qu
ire
m
en
t(
m
ax
.8
,m
in
.4
).

7
tr
us
te
es
fo
rm
er
ly
ap
po
in
te
d
by

B
ed
s
C
C
+
1
no
n-
el
ec
te
d
m
em
be
r

H
as
2
LA
G
ov
er
no
rs
:1
C
B
C
,1
LB
C
.

C
an
no
tb
e
m
em
be
r
of
C
B
C
's
H
ea
lth

S
cr
ut
in
y
C
om
m
itt
ee
.M
ay
no
th
ol
d

of
fic
e
fo
r
lo
ng
er
th
an
9
co
ns
ec
ut
iv
e

ye
ar
s;
no
te
lig
ib
le
fo
r
re
-a
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ti
f

al
re
ad
y
he
ld
of
fic
e
fo
r
m
or
e
th
an
6

co
ns
ec
ut
iv
e
ye
ar
s.

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
pr
ov
id
ed

fo
r
in
M
em
or
an
du
m
&
A
rt
ic
le
s

bu
tC
om
m
itt
ee
w
ou
ld
no
tb
e

in
va
lid
at
ed
if
LA
ch
os
e
no
tt
o

ap
po
in
t

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

F
ul
lm
ee
tin
g
qu
ar
te
rly
,s
ub
m
ee
tin
g

qu
ar
te
rly

M
in
im
um

of
2
pe
r
ye
ar

M
in
im
um

of
3
pe
r
ye
ar

M
on
th
ly
ex
ce
pt
A
ug
&
D
ec

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

M
on
da
y
pm

P
ut
te
rid
ge
B
ur
y

C
on
fe
re
nc
e
C
en
tr
e

U
su
al
ly
F
ri
2p
m
Lu
D
un
pr
em
is
es

D
un
st
ab
le

W
ed
6.
30
pm

at
H
os
pi
ta
lo
r
V
au
xh
al
l

C
en
tr
e
Lu
to
n

2n
d
M
on
6p
m

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

2
(2
)

7
1

1

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 56



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

M
ar
st
o
n
V
al
e
S
u
rf
ac
e
W
at
er
s

G
ro
u
p

M
ar
st
o
n
V
al
e
T
ru
st

M
id
B
ed
s
C
it
iz
en
s
A
d
vi
ce

B
u
re
au

M
ilt
o
n
K
ey
n
es
R
ef
er
en
ce

G
ro
u
p

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

P
ro
m
ot
es
an
in
te
gr
at
ed
ap
pr
oa
ch

to
su
rf
ac
e
w
at
er
is
su
es
in
th
e

M
ar
st
on
V
al
e,
pr
in
ci
pa
lly
th
ro
ug
h

th
e
S
ur
fa
ce
W
at
er
s
P
la
n.

T
o
pr
om
ot
e
th
e
en
vi
ro
nm
en
ta
lly
-

le
d
re
ge
ne
ra
tio
n
of
th
e
M
ar
st
on

V
al
e
an
d
th
e
pr
ov
is
io
n
of
pu
bl
ic

re
cr
ea
tio
na
lf
ac
ili
tie
s
in
th
e

M
ar
st
on
V
al
e
an
d
su
rr
ou
nd
in
g

ar
ea
s.

P
ro
vi
de
s
fr
ee
,c
on
fid
en
tia
la
dv
ic
e

on
a
w
id
e
ra
ng
e
of
to
pi
cs
in
cl
ud
in
g

de
bt
,b
en
ef
its
,h
ou
si
ng
,

em
pl
oy
m
en
t,
fa
m
ily
an
d
pe
rs
on
al

is
su
es
,c
on
su
m
er
,i
m
m
ig
ra
tio
n
an
d

di
sc
rim
in
at
io
n.

Li
ai
so
n
on
is
su
es
af
fe
ct
in
g
th
e

gr
ow
th
of
M
ilt
on
K
ey
ne
s

ac
ro
ss
th
e
bo
un
da
ry
an
d
in
to

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.

S
ta
tu
s

N
on
-s
ta
tu
to
ry
as
so
ci
at
io
n
of

re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
of
pu
bl
ic
an
d
qu
as
i-

pu
bl
ic
bo
di
es
an
d
A
ng
lia
n
W
at
er

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d
co
m
pa
ny

lim
ite
d
by
gu
ar
an
te
e

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d
co
m
pa
ny

lim
ite
d
by
gu
ar
an
te
e

Li
ai
so
n
G
ro
up
of
ad
jo
in
in
g

au
th
or
iti
es

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
G

G
G

S

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

N
om
in
at
io
ns

D
N
om
in
at
io
ns

D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

N
ot
a
vo
tin
g
gr
ou
p

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

(t
o
in
cl
ud
e
at
le
as
t1
m
em
be
r
&
1

of
fic
er
);
m
em
be
rs
re
qu
ire
d
to

pr
ov
id
e
in
pu
to
n
pl
an
ni
ng
,f
lo
od

ris
k
&
dr
ai
na
ge
.

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t;
tr
us
te
es
m
us
tb
e

m
em
be
rs
of
th
e
co
m
pa
ny
.

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a

re
qu
ire
m
en
t;
po
rt
fo
lio
ho
ld
er
to

ap
po
in
tt
o
su
bs
tit
ut
e
if

ne
ce
ss
ar
y.

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

2
pe
r
ye
ar
+
S
te
er
in
g
S
ub
-G
ro
up
if

re
qu
ire
d

5
pe
r
ye
ar

6
pe
r
ye
ar

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

D
ay
va
rie
s
(a
m
).
M
ar
st
on

M
or
et
ai
ne
or
B
ed
fo
rd

W
ed
4.
30
pm

W
ee
kd
ay
s
7.
30
pm

S
he
ffo
rd

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

M
ax
.2
m
em
be
rs
pl
us
su
bs
tit
ut
e

1
2

1
-
re
le
va
nt
po
rt
fo
lio
ho
ld
er

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 57



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

N
IR
A
H
B
o
ar
d
(N
at
io
n
al
In
st
it
u
te

fo
r
R
es
ea
rc
h
in
to
A
q
u
at
ic

H
ab
it
at
s)

P
A
T
R
O
L
&
B
u
s
L
an
e
A
d
ju
d
ic
at
io
n

Jo
in
t
C
o
m
m
it
te
es

R
ag
la
n
H
o
u
si
n
g
A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n

A
re
a
C
o
m
m
it
te
e

R
el
at
e
(B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ir
e
&
L
u
to
n
)

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n
of
di
su
se
d
br
ic
k

pi
ts
ne
ar
S
te
w
ar
tb
y
in
to
a
40

he
ct
ar
e
fr
es
hw
at
er
aq
ua
riu
m
an
d

in
te
rn
at
io
na
lr
es
ea
rc
h
ce
nt
re
.

P
ro
vi
si
on
fo
r
ad
ju
di
ca
tio
n
fo
r

C
ou
nc
ils
un
de
rt
ak
in
g
ci
vi
l

en
fo
rc
em
en
to
fp
ar
ki
ng
&
tr
af
fic

re
gu
la
tio
ns
ou
ts
id
e
Lo
nd
on
an
d
bu
s

la
ne
s.

P
ro
vi
de
s
ho
us
in
g,
as
si
st
an
ce
&

fa
ci
lit
ie
s
fo
r
pe
op
le
w
ho
ar
e
po
or
,

ag
ed
,d
is
ab
le
d
or
ch
ro
ni
ca
lly
si
ck
.

T
o
pr
ov
id
e
re
la
tio
ns
hi
p
co
un
se
lli
ng
to

co
up
le
s,
in
di
vi
du
al
s,
yo
un
g
pe
op
le

an
d
fa
m
ili
es
;a
ls
o
se
x
th
er
ap
y,

re
la
tio
ns
hi
p
tr
ai
ni
ng
,e
du
ca
tio
n

pr
og
ra
m
m
es
an
d
w
or
ks
ho
ps
.

S
ta
tu
s

C
om
pa
ny
lim
ite
d
by
gu
ar
an
te
e

Jo
in
tC
om
m
itt
ee
(d
is
ch
ar
gi
ng

fu
nc
tio
ns
un
de
r
S
.8
1
T
ra
ffi
c

M
an
ag
em
en
tA
ct
20
04
&
20
07

R
eg
ul
at
io
ns
)

C
ha
rit
y
(I
nd
us
tr
ia
l&
P
ro
vi
de
nt

S
oc
ie
ty
);
R
eg
is
te
re
d
S
oc
ia
l

La
nd
lo
rd

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d
co
m
pa
ny

lim
ite
d
by
gu
ar
an
te
e

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
S

S
G

G

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
N
om
in
at
io
ns

N
om
in
at
io
n
su
bj
ec
tt
o
B
oa
rd

ap
pr
ov
al

N
om
in
at
io
ns

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

O
bs
er
ve
r
st
at
us
on
ly
,o
n
be
ha
lf
of

B
ed
s
F
un
di
ng
C
on
so
rt
iu
m

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

un
de
r
th
e
D
ee
d
of
A
gr
ee
m
en
t.

R
ep
re
se
nt
ai
ve
m
us
tb
e
a
m
em
be
r

no
ta
n
of
fic
er

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t;
de
si
ra
bl
e
fo
r
m
em
be
r

no
m
in
at
ed
to
be
in
fo
rm
er
M
id

B
ed
s
ar
ea
bu
tn
ot
es
se
nt
ia
l.

N
or
m
al
ly
P
or
tfo
lio
H
ol
de
r
fo
r

H
ou
si
ng
.

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta
re
qu
ire
m
en
t-

op
tio
na
lo
nl
y

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

a.
1
pe
r
ye
ar
fo
r
jo
in
tc
'tt
ee

b.
1
pe
r
ye
ar
fo
r
ex
ec
su
b
c'
tte
e

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

6
pe
r
ye
ar
+
A
G
M
+
su
b
gr
ou
ps
as

re
qu
ire
d

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

a.
T
ue
s
Ja
n

b.
T
ue
s
en
d
Ju
ne

T
hu
rs
10
.3
0a
m
at
ho
te
li
n
B
ed
fo
rd

W
ed
5.
30
-8
.3
0p
m

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

1
ob
se
rv
er

1
(1
)

1
1
(1
)

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 58



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

R
en
ai
ss
an
ce
B
ed
fo
rd
(f
o
rm
er
ly

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ir
e
G
ro
w
th
)

R
IG
H
T
S
L
u
to
n

S
an
d
p
it
S
tr
at
eg
y
S
te
er
in
g

G
ro
u
p

S
h
ef
fo
rd
B
lo
o
m
fi
el
d
G
am
es

A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
fo
st
er
ho
us
in
g
an
d

em
pl
oy
m
en
tg
ro
w
th
in
th
e
B
ed
fo
rd

an
d
M
ar
st
on
V
al
e
G
ro
w
th
A
re
a

su
pp
or
te
d
by
th
e
ne
ce
ss
ar
y

in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
.

P
ro
vi
de
s
ad
vi
ce
an
d
su
pp
or
tf
or

th
e
un
em
pl
oy
ed
on
be
ne
fit
s
an
d

em
pl
oy
m
en
t.

A
dv
is
e
an
d
gu
id
e
on
m
in
er
al
s

de
ve
lo
pm
en
ts
an
d
re
st
or
at
io
n
in

ar
ea
(G
re
en
sa
nd
T
ru
st
ac
ts
as

S
ec
re
ta
ria
tf
or
S
te
er
in
g
G
ro
up
).

T
o
pr
ov
id
e
an
d
m
ai
nt
ai
n
M
ul
ti
U
se

G
am
es
fa
ci
lit
y
w
ith
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar

em
ph
as
is
on
yo
ut
h
pr
ov
is
io
n.

S
ta
tu
s

In
fo
rm
al
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity
an
d
co
m
pa
ny

lim
ite
d
by
gu
ar
an
te
e

C
ha
rit
y
(T
he
G
re
en
sa
nd
T
ru
st
)

U
ni
nc
or
po
ra
te
d
as
so
ci
at
io
n

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
S

G
W

W

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
(a
n
el
ec
te
d

m
em
be
r)
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
to
ft
he

M
em
or
an
du
m
of
U
nd
er
st
an
di
ng
;

us
ua
lly
po
rt
fo
lio
ho
ld
er
fo
r

pl
an
ni
ng
.

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t

G
eo
gr
ap
hi
c
re
st
ric
tio
n
to

sa
nd
pi
ts
ar
ou
nd
H
ea
th
&
R
ea
ch

an
d
Le
ig
ht
on
Li
ns
la
de

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t.

S
ho
ul
d
be
S
he
ffo
rd
an
d
di
st
ric
t

re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

E
ve
ry
2
m
on
th
s

2
pe
r
ye
ar

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

T
hu
rs
in
M
ar
ch
,J
un
e,
S
ep
t&

D
ec

3-
5p
m
V
en
ue
va
rie
s

F
irs
tT
ue
s
at
15
N
ew

B
ed
fo
rd
R
d

Lu
to
n

M
on
2p
m
LL
T
ow
n
C
ou
nc
il

W
ed
6p
m
R
ob
er
tB
lo
om
fie
ld
M
id
dl
e

S
ch
oo
l

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

1
(s
ub
s
at
C
ou
ci
ld
is
cr
et
io
n)

A
tC
ou
nc
il'
s
di
sc
re
tio
n.
S
ug
ge
st

on
e
re
p.

1
N
ot
sp
ec
ifi
ed

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 59



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

S
ir
Jo
h
n
C
o
tt
o
n
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
al

F
o
u
n
d
at
io
n

S
o
u
th
B
ed
s
D
ia
l-
a-
R
id
e

S
u
n
d
o
n
L
an
d
fi
ll
R
es
to
ra
ti
o
n

G
ro
u
p

S
w
is
s
G
ar
d
en
s
M
an
ag
em
en
t

A
d
vi
so
ry
C
o
m
m
it
te
e

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

A
dm
in
is
te
rs
gr
an
ts
fo
r
th
e

be
ne
fit
of
ed
uc
at
io
n
of
ch
ild
re
n

un
de
r
21
w
ith
in
B
ig
gl
es
w
ad
e.

T
o
pr
ov
id
e
do
or
-t
o-
do
or

tr
an
sp
or
tf
or
th
e
di
sa
bl
ed
an
d

el
de
rly
fr
ai
lo
fB
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
w
ho

ar
e
un
ab
le
to
us
e
no
rm
al
pu
bl
ic

se
rv
ic
e
tr
an
sp
or
t.

O
ve
rs
ee
in
g
th
e
m
an
ag
em
en
t,

de
ve
lo
pm
en
ta
nd
/o
r
re
st
or
at
io
n
of

S
un
do
n
La
nd
fil
ls
ite
.

T
o
ov
er
se
e
th
e
m
an
ag
em
en
ta
nd

de
ve
lo
pm
en
to
ft
he
S
w
is
s
G
ar
de
n.

S
ta
tu
s

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity

C
on
su
lta
tiv
e/
ad
vi
so
ry
bo
dy

C
on
su
lta
tiv
e/
ad
vi
so
ry
bo
dy

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
W

G
W

G

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

N
ot
a
vo
tin
g
gr
ou
p

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a

re
qu
ire
m
en
t

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t

R
ep
s
to
be
co
un
ci
llo
rs
fo
r
th
e
ar
ea
s

bo
rd
er
in
g
S
un
do
n
La
nd
fil
l;

ar
ra
ng
em
en
ts
fo
r
fu
tu
re
m
ee
tin
gs
to

be
co
ns
id
er
ed
by
A
D
W
as
te

S
er
vi
ce
s.
.

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

bu
tc
an
be
re
du
ce
d
to
on
e

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

A
nn
ua
lly

6
pe
r
ye
ar

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

A
nn
ua
lly

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

D
ay
va
rie
s
4p
m
of
fic
es
of

B
rig
na
lls
B
al
de
rs
to
n
W
ar
re
n,
2

Lo
nd
on
R
d,
B
ig
gl
es
w
ad
e

7.
30
pm

T
ot
te
rn
ho
e

D
ay
tim
e
S
un
do
n
La
nd
fil
l

S
ep
t

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

2
2

N
ot
ye
ts
pe
ci
fie
d

1

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 60



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

T
h
am
es
lin
k
20
00
C
o
n
so
rt
iu
m

W
es
t's
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
al
F
o
u
n
d
at
io
n

W
o
b
u
rn
A
lm
sh
o
u
se
C
h
ar
it
y

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

K
ey
st
ra
te
gi
c
tr
an
sp
or
ti
ni
tia
tiv
e

in
te
nd
ed
to
en
ha
nc
e
an
d
ex
pa
nd
th
e

ex
is
tin
g
T
ha
m
es
lin
k
ne
tw
or
k
th
ro
ug
ho
ut

Lo
nd
on
,t
he
S
ou
th
E
as
ta
nd
E
as
to
f

E
ng
la
nd
.

C
on
si
de
rs
gr
an
ta
pp
lic
at
io
ns
,l
ev
el
of

gr
an
ts
fo
r
5-
25
ye
ar
ol
ds
in
C
ha
lg
ra
ve

an
d
H
oc
kl
iff
e
as
w
el
la
s
th
e
fin
an
ci
al

po
si
tio
n
of
th
e
ch
ar
ity
.

T
o
ap
pl
y
in
co
m
e
fr
om

th
e
ch
ar
ity
fo
r

th
e
be
ne
fit
of
th
e
al
m
sp
eo
pl
e
of
th
e

ch
ar
ity
.

S
ta
tu
s

C
on
so
rt
iu
m
of
so
m
e
14
0
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
ns

ra
ng
in
g
fr
om

lo
ca
la
ut
ho
rit
ie
s
an
d

pa
ss
en
ge
r
gr
ou
ps
to
bu
si
ne
ss

or
ga
ni
sa
tio
ns

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity

R
eg
is
te
re
d
ch
ar
ity

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
S

W
W

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

T
o
be
co
nf
irm
ed

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
sh
ou
ld
be

co
un
ci
llo
r
fo
r
H
oc
kl
iff
e/
C
ha
lg
ra
ve

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

un
de
r
th
e
ch
ar
ity
sc
he
m
e.
A
pp
oi
nt
ee

m
ay
be
bu
tn
ee
d
no
tb
e
a
co
un
ci
llo
r

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

A
nn
ua
lly

H
al
fy
ea
rly

4
pe
r
ye
ar
(J
an
/A
pr
il/
Ju
ly
/O
ct
)

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

T
hu
rs
pm

G
ui
ld
ha
ll
Lo
nd
on

7.
30
pm

H
ea
th
F
ar
m
W
in
gf
ie
ld

U
su
al
ly
M
on
7p
m

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

1
1

1

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

31
/0
8/
20
11

to
A
G
M
20
15

Agenda Item 15
Page 61



N
o
lo
n
g
er
in
n
ee
d
o
f

ap
p
o
in
tm
en
ts

O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

A
rl
es
ey
L
an
d
fi
ll
L
ia
is
o
n
G
ro
u
p

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ir
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
es
W
as
te

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

B
ig
g
le
sw
ad
e
T
o
w
n
C
en
tr
e

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

E
as
t
o
f
E
n
g
la
n
d
R
eg
io
n
al

P
la
n
n
in
g
P
an
el

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
ac
ta
s
fo
ru
m
fo
r
in
fo
rm
at
io
n,

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n
&
di
sc
us
si
on
on

pl
an
ni
ng
pe
rm
is
si
on
co
nd
iti
on
s,

le
ga
la
gr
ee
m
en
ts
&
op
er
at
io
ns

re
la
tin
g
to
/a
tt
he
la
nd
fil
ls
ite
.

T
o
ov
er
se
e
w
as
te
m
an
ag
em
en
tw
ith
in

B
ed
s
an
d
be
a
fo
ru
m
fo
r
m
on
ito
rin
g
th
e

de
liv
er
y
of
se
rv
ic
es
an
d
pe
rf
or
m
an
ce

in
cl
.c
ol
le
ct
io
n,
re
cy
cl
in
g,
co
m
po
st
in
g,

tr
ea
tm
en
t
an
d
pl
an
ni
ng
.

In
fo
rm
al
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p
bo
dy
es
ta
bl
is
he
d
in

D
ec
em
be
r
20
08
to
pr
ov
id
e
ad
vi
ce
,

gu
id
an
ce
an
d
su
pp
or
tt
o
of
fic
er
s
in
th
e

de
ve
lo
pm
en
to
fa
B
ig
gl
es
w
ad
e
T
ow
n

C
en
tr
e
S
tr
at
eg
y
an
d
M
as
te
rp
la
n.

T
o
pr
om
ot
e
th
e
ec
on
om
ic
,s
oc
ia
l

an
d
en
vi
ro
nm
en
ta
lw
el
lb
ei
ng
of
th
e

re
gi
on
.E
E
R
A
is
th
e
de
si
gn
at
ed

re
gi
on
al
pl
an
ni
ng
bo
dy

S
ta
tu
s

In
fo
rm
al
lia
is
on
gr
ou
p
(in
cl
ud
es

re
si
de
nt
s,
E
nv
iro
nm
en
tA
ge
nc
y

an
d
A
rle
se
y
La
nd
fil
ls
ite
ow
ne
rs
).

Lo
ca
lA
ut
ho
rit
y
no
n-
ex
ec
ut
iv
e

pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p
of
B
ed
fo
rd
B
or
ou
gh
,C
en
tr
al

B
ed
s
&
Lu
to
n

C
on
su
lta
tiv
e/
ad
vi
so
ry
gr
ou
p

Lo
ca
lg
ov
er
nm
en
t

co
ns
ul
ta
tiv
e/
ad
vi
so
ry
bo
dy

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
W

S
S

S

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

N
ot
a
vo
tin
g
gr
ou
p

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

M
em
be
rs
fo
r
A
rle
se
y
(1
),
S
to
tfo
ld

(1
)
an
d
S
hi
lli
ng
to
n
&
H
en
lo
w
(1
)
to

be
ap
po
in
te
d

A
ll
LA
re
ps
bu
tw
ith
su
pp
or
tf
ro
m

of
fic
er
s.
R
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
es
sh
ou
ld
be
th
e

P
or
tfo
lio
H
ol
de
r
fo
r
W
as
te
an
d
th
e

D
ep
ut
y
P
or
tfo
lio
H
ol
de
r
or
eq
ui
va
le
nt
.

O
ne
pl
ac
e
re
se
rv
ed
fo
r
P
or
tfo
lio
H
ol
de
r

fo
r
E
co
no
m
ic
G
ro
w
th
&
R
eg
en
er
at
io
n.

T
w
o
pl
ac
es
re
se
rv
ed
fo
r
B
ig
gl
es
w
ad
e

w
ar
d
m
em
be
rs
.

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

E
ve
ry
6
m
on
th
s

6
pe
r
ye
ar

E
ve
ry
2
m
on
th
s,
fo
r
up
to
24
m
on
th
s

(t
as
k
&
fin
is
h)
.

5
pe
r
ye
ar

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

T
ue
s
5p
m
A
rle
se
y
V
H

V
en
ue
to
ro
ta
te
be
tw
ee
n
pa
rt
ne
r

co
un
ci
ls

T
B
A

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

3
2
,o
ne
to
be
W
as
te
S
er
vi
ce
s
po
rt
fo
lio

ho
ld
er
(1
su
b)

3
(0
)

1

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

01
/0
9/
20
09

to
09
/0
5/
20
11

Agenda Item 15
Page 62



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

F
lit
w
ic
k
L
ei
su
re
C
en
tr
e
Jo
in
t

C
o
n
su
lt
at
iv
e
G
ro
u
p

F
lit
w
ic
k
T
o
w
n
C
en
tr
e

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

H
ay
n
es
G
re
en
W
as
te
L
ia
is
o
n

G
ro
u
p

L
ei
g
h
to
n
L
in
sl
ad
e
A
cc
es
s
fo
r
A
ll

C
o
m
m
it
te
e

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
co
-o
rd
in
at
e
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n
an
d

co
ns
id
er
sc
he
m
es
fo
r

im
pr
ov
em
en
to
r
en
ha
nc
em
en
t

to
th
e
F
lit
w
ic
k
Le
is
ur
e
C
en
tr
e

w
ith
in
th
e
fr
am
ew
or
k
of
th
e

re
le
va
nt
m
an
ag
em
en
t

ag
re
em
en
t.

T
ow
n
C
en
tr
e
re
fu
rb
is
hm
en
t

T
o
di
sc
us
s
co
m
pl
ai
nt
s
ab
ou
t

od
ou
r
fr
om

th
e
si
te
w
ith
th
e
si
te

op
er
at
or
,p
ar
is
h
co
un
ci
l,

re
si
de
nt
s,
C
ou
nc
il
m
em
be
rs
&

of
fic
er
s
an
d
th
e
E
nv
iro
nm
en
t

A
ge
nc
y

T
o
pr
es
s
fo
r
im
pr
ov
em
en
ts
in

ac
ce
ss
to
pr
em
is
es
,g
oo
ds
an
d

se
rv
ic
es
in
Le
ig
ht
on
Li
ns
la
de
an
d

vi
lla
ge
s,
es
pe
ci
al
ly
fo
r
di
sa
bl
ed

pe
op
le
;t
o
pu
bl
is
h
ac
ce
ss
gu
id
es
.

S
ta
tu
s

C
on
su
lta
tiv
e/
ad
vi
so
ry
gr
ou
p

C
on
su
lta
tiv
e/
ad
vi
so
ry
gr
ou
p

In
fo
rm
al
lia
is
on
gr
ou
p

D
is
cu
ss
io
n
/l
ia
is
on
gr
ou
p

co
nv
en
ed
by
Le
ig
ht
on
-L
in
sl
ad
e

T
ow
n
C
ou
nc
il

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
W

W
W

W

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er
s

N
ot
a
vo
tin
g
gr
ou
p

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

R
ep
s
to
in
cl
ud
e
ei
th
er
P
or
tfo
lio

ho
ld
er
or
A
ss
is
ta
nt
P
or
tfo
lio

ho
ld
er
,o
ne
re
p
to
be
lo
ca
lt
o

fa
ci
lit
y;
m
ee
tin
gs
ad
m
in
is
te
re
d

by
co
nt
ra
ct
or
S
te
ve
na
ge

Le
is
ur
e
Lt
d

R
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
es
ar
e
us
ua
lly
w
ar
d

m
em
be
rs
in
Le
ig
ht
on
Li
ns
la
de
an
d

ha
ve
an
in
te
re
st
in
di
sa
bi
lit
y
is
su
es

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

T
w
ic
e
m
on
th
ly

E
ve
ry
6
m
on
th
s.
La
st
m
et
S
ep

08
(F
eb
09
ca
nc
el
le
d)

3
pe
r
ye
ar
in
F
eb
,J
un
e
an
d
O
ct

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

1s
ta
nd
3r
d
T
ue
s
of
m
on
th

(e
xc
ep
tA
ug
)

F
ri
9.
30
am
,
P
rio
ry
H
ou
se
,

C
hi
ck
sa
nd
s

T
ue
s
7.
15
pm

V
an
dy
ke
U
pp
er

S
ch
oo
l

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

2
2

2
2
or
1
(1
)

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

01
/0
9/
20
09

to
09
/0
5/
20
11

Agenda Item 15
Page 63



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

L
ei
g
h
to
n
L
in
sl
ad
e
C
o
m
b
at
in
g

C
ri
m
e
W
o
rk
in
g
P
ar
ty

L
ei
g
h
to
n
L
in
sl
ad
e
P
u
b
lic

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
U
se
rs
C
o
m
m
it
te
e

L
u
to
n
G
at
ew
ay
(L
u
to
n
an
d
S
o
u
th
B
ed
s
L
o
ca
l

D
el
iv
er
y
V
eh
ic
le
)

M
id
B
ed
s
L
in
k-
a-
R
id
e
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
L
td

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

D
is
cu
ss
io
ns
an
d
is
su
es
re
la
tin
g

to
co
m
ba
tin
g
cr
im
e
in
th
e
pa
ris
h.

A
pl
at
fo
rm
fo
r
al
li
ss
ue
s
re
la
tin
g

to
al
la
sp
ec
ts
of
pu
bl
ic
tr
an
sp
or
t.
T
o
dr
iv
e
su
st
ai
na
bl
e
de
ve
lo
pm
en
ti
n
L&
S
B

(M
K
S
M
)
ar
ea
;p
ro
m
ot
e
a
st
ep
ch
an
ge
in

ho
us
in
g/
gr
ow
th
th
at
is
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
an
d
jo
bs
-

le
d;
st
im
ul
at
e
in
ve
st
m
en
tt
o
de
liv
er
ke
y

ec
on
om
ic
,s
oc
ia
la
nd
gr
ee
n
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re

re
qu
ire
m
en
ts
;c
ap
tu
re
fu
nd
s
fr
om

an
y
in
cr
ea
se

in
la
nd
va
lu
es
to
pr
ov
id
e
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
or

co
m
m
un
ity
be
ne
fit
.

T
o
pr
ov
id
e
do
or
to
do
or
se
rv
ic
e
fo
r

th
os
e
pe
op
le
w
ho
ar
e
un
ab
le
to
us
e

or
di
na
ry
tr
an
sp
or
tb
ec
au
se
of

di
sa
bi
lit
y.

S
ta
tu
s

D
is
cu
ss
io
n/
lia
is
on
gr
ou
p

co
nv
en
ed
by
Le
ig
ht
on
-L
in
sl
ad
e

T
ow
n
C
ou
nc
il

U
ni
nc
or
po
ra
te
d
as
so
ci
at
io
n

C
om
pa
ny
lim
ite
d
by
gu
ar
an
te
e

C
ha
rit
y
(I
nd
us
tr
ia
la
nd
P
ro
vi
de
nt

S
oc
ie
ty
)

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
W

W
S

G

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

N
om
in
at
io
n

D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er
s

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
es
se
nt
ia
l.
N
or
m
al
ly
P
or
tfo
lio

ho
ld
er
s
fo
r
(a
)
S
us
ta
in
ab
le
D
ev
el
op
m
en
ta
nd
(b
)

E
co
no
m
ic
G
ro
w
th
&
R
eg
en
er
at
io
n.
S
ub
st
itu
te

no
m
in
at
io
n
de
lg
at
ed
to
Le
ad
er
/C
hi
ef
E
xe
c.

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
t

un
de
r
th
e
R
ul
es
of
th
e
bo
dy

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

4
pe
r
ye
ar

4
U
nd
ec
id
ed

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

M
on
-T
hu
rs
7p
m
W
hi
te
H
ou
se
L

B
uz
za
rd

M
id
w
ee
k
7p
m
W
hi
te
H
ou
se
,L

B
uz
za
rd

T
ue
s
7p
m

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

2
2

2
S
ug
ge
st
3

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

01
/0
9/
20
09

to
09
/0
5/
20
11

Agenda Item 15
Page 64



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

M
ilt
o
n
K
ey
n
es
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

C
o
m
m
it
te
e

R
ai
lS
ta
ti
o
n
C
ar
P
ar
ki
n
g

(F
lit
w
ic
k)

S
an
d
y
S
p
o
rt
s
&
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

C
en
tr
e
C
o
n
su
lt
at
iv
e
G
ro
u
p

S
ax
o
n
P
o
o
l&

L
ei
su
re
C
en
tr
e

Jo
in
t
C
o
n
su
lt
at
iv
e
G
ro
u
p

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
co
nt
rib
ut
e
to
th
e
su
cc
es
sf
ul
an
d

su
st
ai
na
bl
e
gr
ow
th
of
M
ilt
on
K
ey
ne
s,

in
cl
.p
la
nn
in
g,
co
or
di
na
tin
g
&

im
pl
em
en
tin
g
de
ve
lo
pm
en
tw
ith
in
th
e

M
K
U
rb
an
D
ev
el
op
m
en
tA
re
a.

T
o
di
sc
us
s
th
e
se
rv
ic
e
pr
ov
id
ed
by

th
e
ra
il
op
er
at
or
(F
irs
tC
ap
ita
l

C
on
ne
ct
)
an
d
N
et
w
or
k
R
ai
lw
ho

m
an
ag
e
th
e
ca
r
pa
rk
s
as
so
ci
at
ed

w
ith
th
e
st
at
io
ns
.

T
o
co
-o
rd
in
at
e
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n
an
d

co
ns
id
er
sc
he
m
es
fo
r

im
pr
ov
em
en
to
r
en
ha
nc
em
en
tt
o

th
e
S
an
dy
S
po
rt
s
&
C
om
m
un
ity

C
en
tr
e
w
ith
in
th
e
fr
am
ew
or
k
of
th
e

re
le
va
nt
m
an
ag
em
en
ta
gr
ee
m
en
t.

T
o
co
-o
rd
in
at
e
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n
an
d

co
ns
id
er
sc
he
m
es
fo
r

im
pr
ov
em
en
to
r
en
ha
nc
em
en
tt
o

th
e
S
ax
on
P
oo
l&
Le
is
ur
e
C
en
tr
e

w
ith
in
th
e
fr
am
ew
or
k
of
th
e

re
le
va
nt
m
an
ag
em
en
ta
gr
ee
m
en
t.

S
ta
tu
s

S
ta
tu
to
ry
bo
dy
:p
ow
er
s
de
le
ga
te
d
by

H
om
es
&
C
om
m
un
iti
es
A
ge
nc
y

(f
or
m
er
ly
N
ew

T
ow
ns
C
om
m
is
si
on
&

U
rb
an
R
eg
en
er
at
io
n
A
ge
nc
y)

D
is
cu
ss
io
n/
lia
is
on
gr
ou
p

C
on
su
lta
tiv
e/
ad
vi
so
ry
bo
dy

C
on
su
lta
tiv
e/
ad
vi
so
ry
bo
dy

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
S

W
W

W

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

N
on
-v
ot
in
g
ob
se
rv
er

N
ot
a
vo
tin
g
gr
ou
p

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
r

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
no
ta

re
qu
ire
m
en
t;
M
em
be
rs
ap
po
in
te
d

re
pr
es
en
tp
ar
is
he
s
of
F
lit
w
ic
k
an
d

H
ar
lin
gt
on
.

R
ep
s
to
in
cl
ud
e
ei
th
er
P
or
tfo
lio

ho
ld
er
or
A
ss
is
ta
nt
P
or
tfo
lio

ho
ld
er
;o
ne
re
p
to
be
lo
ca
lt
o

C
en
tr
e.
M
ee
tin
gs
ad
m
in
is
te
re
d
by

co
nt
ra
ct
or
,S
te
ve
na
ge
Le
is
ur
e
Lt
d.

R
ep
s
to
in
cl
ud
e
ei
th
er
P
or
tfo
lio

ho
ld
er
or
A
ss
is
ta
nt
P
or
tfo
lio

ho
ld
er
;o
ne
re
p
to
be
lo
ca
lt
o

C
en
tr
e.
M
ee
tin
gs
ad
m
in
is
te
re
d
by

co
nt
ra
ct
or
,S
te
ve
na
ge
Le
is
ur
e
Lt
d.

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

E
ve
ry
4
m
on
th
s

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

T
ue
sd
ay
s
(w
ho
le
da
y)
,v
ar
io
us
ve
nu
es

in
M
K
.

T
ue
s
10
am

S
B
D
C
of
fic
es

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

1
ob
se
rv
er

S
ug
ge
st
3.

2
2

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

01
/0
9/
20
09

to
09
/0
5/
20
11

Agenda Item 15
Page 65



O
rg
an
is
at
io
n

S
tr
at
eg
ic
A
vi
at
io
n
S
p
ec
ia
lI
n
te
re
st

G
ro
u
p
(S
A
S
IG
)

T
h
e
P
u
b
lic
T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
C
o
n
so
rt
iu
m

F
un
ct
io
n/
ro
le

T
o
en
su
re
th
at
an
y
na
tio
na
la
vi
at
io
n

st
ra
te
gy
fo
r
th
e
U
K
is
im
pl
em
en
te
d

th
ro
ug
h
re
gi
on
al
pl
an
ni
ng
gu
id
an
ce
an
d

ot
he
r
pl
an
ni
ng
pr
oc
es
se
s
so
as
to

re
co
nc
ile
ec
on
om
ic
,s
oc
ia
la
nd

en
vi
ro
nm
en
ti
ss
ue
s
in
a
su
st
ai
na
bl
e
w
ay
.

F
or
um

fo
r
pr
om
ot
in
g
pu
bl
ic
tr
an
sp
or
t

is
su
es
af
fe
ct
in
g
no
n
m
et
ro
po
lit
an

au
th
or
iti
es
;a
dv
is
in
g
LG
A
on
pu
bl
ic

tr
an
sp
or
ti
ss
ue
s;
ex
ch
an
ge
of

ex
pe
rie
nc
e
an
d
go
od
pr
ac
tic
e
be
tw
ee
n

m
em
be
r
au
th
or
iti
es
.

S
ta
tu
s

S
pe
ci
al
in
te
re
st
gr
ou
p
of
th
e
LG
A

op
er
at
in
g
as
a
m
em
be
rs
hi
p
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n

co
m
pr
is
in
g
lo
ca
la
ut
ho
rit
ie
s

C
on
su
lta
tiv
e/
ad
vi
so
ry
bo
dy

S
tr
at
eg
ic
,

G
en
er
al
or
W
ar
d
S

S

N
om
in
at
io
ns
or

di
re
ct
ap
pt
s

D
D

V
ot
in
g
(V
)
or
no
n-

vo
tin
g
(N
V
)

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

F
ul
lv
ot
in
g
m
em
be
rs

C
on
di
tio
ns
or

C
om
m
en
ts

LA
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n
is
a
re
qu
ire
m
en
tb
ut

on
ly
on
e
m
em
be
r
to
be
de
si
gn
at
ed

LA
m
em
be
rs
on
ly
(c
ur
re
nt
ly
32

au
th
or
iti
es
).
C
ro
ss
pa
rt
y
re
pr
es
et
at
io
n

to
be
re
fle
ct
ed
.M
em
be
rs
hi
p
no
m
in
at
es

gr
ou
p
of
13
to
fo
rm
ex
ec
ut
iv
e.

F
re
qu
en
cy
of

m
ee
tin
gs

3
pe
r
ye
ar

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

U
su
al
da
y,
tim
e

an
d
ve
nu
e

F
ri
11
am
-1
pm

LG
H
ou
se
,S
m
ith
S
qu
ar
e

3
on
F
ri
10
.3
0a
m
LG
A
H
ou
se

W
es
tm
in
st
er

4t
h

ho
st
ed
by
m
em
be
r
au
th
'ty

N
o.
of
C
B
C
cl
rs

(s
ub
s)
re
qu
ire
d

1
(1
su
bs
tit
ut
e
if
C
ou
nc
il
w
is
he
s
bu
t

ob
se
rv
er
st
at
us
on
ly
)

U
p
to
3

A
pp
oi
nt
m
en
ts

fr
om

01
/0
9/
20
09

to
09
/0
5/
20
11

Agenda Item 15
Page 66


	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	02 110321CoopteesonChildrensServicesAppxAv4word
	02 110308ReplacementofDunstableTownCentreManagementCommitteeAppAV2x1x

	11 Appointment of Members, Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen to Committees and Other Council Bodies 2011/12
	11 Appointments nos on Cttees Appendix A v1

	12 Scheme of Delegation
	14 Appointments to the Joint Selection Committee (for Bedfordshire Police Authority) and the Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire Authority
	15 Appointments to Outside Bodies
	15 110519 Outside Bodies Schedule


